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3 criminal hiato but that• 

4 gentlemen. Now the defense may aay to you, well, he has no 

prior e ony c:::onv c ion:a." So what. We know he's been 

• 

9 he wasn't made ace 

10 I submit to ou that he has even bee 

11 violent upon a stranger. We heard that he -- and I want to 

go y started his criminal 

e young age o e 

16 and we know it continues ri unt' 

17 know that at about 18 ears old he•a throwin a brick at 

ano er person, a stranger. He's violent. 

emen, I au ml.t to you that 

ory an e wors 

, 

23 our children"s clothes for rock 

24 called theft, Stealin our little kids' shoes and sandals 

is a at•s a larceny. Stealing their diapers and 

R 
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• 

3 Stealin their 

4 theft. It's a larcen and the crimes a ainst Deborah 

et's t ~nk about those crimes for a moment. All of the 

l-C V10 you ve rowing er down, 

• 

10 whole lot about them butt 

11 be felonies, hnt Deborah Panos came out of that broken nose 

wit a deformed nose and a scar and putting a knife to her 

er up, at's a crime, ladies and 

• may I 

17 C and watch mo 

18 ia called child abuse and ou know when he left his k. 

l e abandoned them and when they had to be pnt into 

po ice pro J.V8 OUS s called ch1ld 

use. e 

2 

24 Panos. 

25 We know that most of the witnesses didn 1 

PAT Y K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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3 b what the defense tries 

4 And, of course, we heard from this defendant 

will assert to you that 

ren." We 1, I have juf:llt 

ren an e 

g 

10 to raise m fa.mil." I submit to 

11 evidence, ladies and gentlemen that no arent ie better 

parent. 

o you, ies and gentleman, ~e 

16 , 
17 sa ust for ar wnent•e sake that 

18 prove and, again, this is just for ar ument•s sake let's 

say 1..ve mi ing circumstances. They have fi~e, we have 

ey win ecause ve and we ha.ve 

ocess, 

23 decide ladie 

24 convinced that there was ma be one 

25 in this case, maybe you think that ma be he is 

FFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

• 
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0 

2 dee' 

3 those four a ravatin circumstanc 

4 going to impoGe the death penalt? It's a 

to you, adiea and gentlemen, first of all, 

ing circums ancaa even 1f 

, 

9 ladies and ent 

10 can outweigh this. There is nothin. 

11 We know that this defendant has been iven 

a.nee. He een gi1/en a chance at an 

l.In. Hl.S 

on 

16 erson for the adult world. T 

17 triad to help him and ou can hear that throu h the 

1cers and the psyohologiets that testified 

ool. You 

come a er person e a 

22 0 

23 We know that Debbie 

24 chance after chance. We aaw from hia letters 

give me u one more c ance. We know that our criminal 
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1 ·uetice s stem has iven this defendant chance after chance 

2 after chance. What lessons, ladies and entlemen, has this 

3 defendant learned from the chance that this system has 

given e was given a c ance a 

8 o to Ma ic Johnson"s cam rand.ma was hel ever one 

9 even this probation officer went out of his way; he did the 

10 very best to help this defendant to give h a. chance an 

, 

15 ai:,sault. 

16 So he learned noth ng from the chance and 

er, in zona, s 

22 beat her again. He wasn't rehabilitated. We know that by 

23 January, he was again arrested for domestic violence when 

er noae. e 
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2 

3 K-Mart and he had about four or five b 

4 and he was stealing again and he ~as cau ht 

poseession o tools, and under the influence. He 

uenoe ow to 

aire 

9 influence. So he 

10 level under the influence of dru sand a arentl built u 

11 a tolerance to function. We know he can go in there and 

nows exac as 

16 break. The dismisaad an under 

17 diamissed a bur two felonies for him 

e opportunity to plead guilty to a groas misdemeanor, 

a 

ion 

• 

22 

23 even show u at his robation officer's office. 

24 even show up. That's how much res ect he's ot for the w 

act, that probat~on officer had to go try and find 
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0 

3 Parole & Probat' 

4 in again; he's got a knife, and he uts it to her throat 

e"s arrested again and what did the system do? Well, 

es go J.G paa ree arrests or his 

ose, an a 

9 di. So 

10 So what did he learn? What is he 

11 from the chances of society that the ives him? 

earning t•s pretty easy to get away with crime, 

emen, an e system. T at•a what 

16 for wbatever reaso 

17 different ails he's ha.ck and forth to because "he 

as no s1gnJ.f1cant criminal history," but between all the 

attery on Deborah 

e 

23 'uat described to ou in that short 

24 com111itted about five offenses and been in and out of 'ail 

imes, ut, "I'll never commit another 
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3 what did he learn? W 

4 He gets out the next day, he's able to buffalo his 

5 pro ~cer. Maybe he tried to act as sincere as he 

ecauae 

10 learn from that? Thou ht he could et awa with murder and 

11 we know that by the next day, he"s caught again shoplifting 

o say icer Oe:uc, as 

arceny, 

16 ladies and entlemen is to 

17 defendant. No more breaks to that man sittin ht 

18 t ere. 

ave pa 

23 Anthon of their mom and dad, that dadd 

24 taken away from jail crying, as they cry, and ~ommy 
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l defendant for his last 

2 their mother, of bein laced into Child Haven· 

custody yet another time. And we can thank the 

s four year old child sits 

1.e so 

7 little ei 

8 violence that he's witnessed and 

9 t e age of eight years old. Eight ear olds shouldn't want 

1es and gentlemen. That is a depressed 

is a gu 

14 r-i ht there. 

15 The Moneons and Norma Penfield too hav 

or soc~e y'a giving thia defendant br-eak after break and 

a ortna Pen ield, whose only 

20 her bab 

21 she watch raised she watched 

young ady and a mother herself. A lot of le have a.id 

ant"s c ance back into society, but no one 

anoa. o one ecause you 

PATSY K. SMI 
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at 

2 the law 

3 on sympath for either the ac 

or even the accused"s family becauae to some exte 

efendant as well and ou know ou were 

an ex patient Jury, and the 

ase your 

8 dee's' 

9 The defen 

10 you aaid that this penalt hearin was not 

anos. ense would like you to for et about Deborah 

I'm asking you not to 

• een a year 

15 her tombetone 

16 left is this -- her blood and he 

it No. 67, that the State of 

anos an we are asking 

• 

21 
ve 

22 received theirs 

23 just want justice and that•s exactl what tha 

ecause, undoubtedly, ladies and entlemen 

out to this man, who claims 
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1 to have loved her mor 

2 be beaten and ra ed and tortur 

au o you that you cannot hel Deborah Panos ri 

to 

6 • 
e 

7 crime. What 

8 death penalt. 

I want to conclude with these rema 

expect the defense will come up here and 

ant hia life, but I 

er any ae, 
13 t 

14 with her arms outstretc , 
15 and with this knife lookin down at her that D 

ave a Jury 

eg for her life. 

, on 

20 e and he 

21 and be ed for her life I 

egged for mercy? Be put her to death and I 

e aame mercy that he showed her and I'm 

• 

PATSY 



AA03683

Page 102 

r 

2 recess at this 

3 Ladies and entlemen durin 

s your uty not to converse among yourselves or with 

or commen ary on 

y any 

8 medium , 

9 newspa ers, television or radio 

10 or express an opinion on any sub'ect connected with this 

en m1nu e recess. We will 

ease 

• 

15 

16 (At this time the left the cou 

can see counsal in cha.m.bere 

see counse e 

20 
• 

21 

22 (Off the record at 4:00 

record at 4:20 p.m.) 
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:::,-
(V ,, 
<D 1 oresence ~£ th.,. ~, .. .._..,.r7 -- - .. 

I 

2 MR. RA.n_ ... ;-, .... :: V,::,.:1. .... YT l''I --
"--, 

0 

;___, 
-- - I' .. - . 

~ ., MR. EWING: Yes. vour "~ 
,:_.-., 
,:_.-., 

-~ THE COORTi At this time, the defen<:a.:. ........ -... , . .. • • 
lt'a understandinq that -t..hi::-

- .._..,.. ...:-Lv1:J.Lng argument • my 
fi --,l""'l~ ,+- ~4- ! ~ _J "I "I ... - • - --,---- .. , •• ~~_._ ........ "'P.L.Ll. ue-cween you a.nd Mr. Ewing? 
7 ..... ,~ - - -:..::.- .... 8 correc:L., • ---, your 
8 Honor. 

THE COURT: And w ... wi 11 h::11•..-.-.. ~1 . :!I 
•-_.!II. L .... 

- ~ .. - ---·----;;ii 

.,_ u a~a~ement now and then we will reoeas and r:J n.-'l ... -f' ~ ,_ l 
--

, , -- ...... _ 'L \,.. .. omor.row morning at 11:00. 

17 . ~ -· .1.uan,.; you, Judge. ....... .. • 

13 ll . ~ • ;,.:i,,,:, ._.our~ , counse.1, and ladies . .. -~ .. - ,~,_ 

14 a.nd aentl- o:t t-_h.,. -h•-·· • -L,....... ... ' • . - . ·-.u 
~ . J; • '------ ..... - --- .... - .. ,~ -~ ....... J...S .i. • m 

15 going to addre5s ..Y.OJJ. """ ~ hri ofl ~7 ..f:.,-,.-l,. .. ~-..l ..1 _,. . '""' 

- - - .... ' - -

.LI) certa1n things that the State has "''".l d R.nd .J:. 

morning, associate, Wil Ewin_g:r will address t:.hP. i"eR't: ..o£ 
--"--= my .... 

...1.A .. , - ·~ _.-1- I _. _._ 

most 02: the evidence. - -
- -- "-'-". - ' ,.111-Cu l.S 

ll ~ -'--- ,.~~ a--.'.i.,110s i.. 1:nree weeks togethe4 . ---• ~ -

20 hare and ri'l1r_l nn t-~Cl"CII .....-_n-.- ..... . ~ -::.-:,_;_n;., everyone l.D this - - - , -
21 :room can Dr,...k=-l,.lv r1 ~ . - - ..:t:.hl .SI ---- ~- ~ _c,, ---- 1 --• . l:'-ocess -- . --

. - -- ' .,. ___ .. - -
,t. L. ia earefulr and this process iG _ra-_g ..i __..,.,.....3 ____r_'I ---- ·~ ~ - -
"".., rea.son why the process goes the w,u, it must crn~ ..'I'h.~• .. 

-

_"l.,,_ ... 
we ,1ope 1..ne .t.a.w and your application of the _l.-.w -- iir..a """C" 

...2_I.; ..... ~_] ., 1 - - ___,iJ. ~ 
-'-'~•:n..1neii, s~uu.i.ous, and aware. ·---- -~ __ """T"T._. ... ,,,,., .... , 

P~Tru .. 1t .sM.rrtot.:I '-"I".-"--"' --· --, 
""T"T -~--- .. - , .. .R....1:1 - L • ~ ~ n. 

I 

-- ' 

=,.., '"l-'10 
UJL.lv.:...J..J..J 



AA03685

l 

2 

7 

9 

14 

.. lS 

20 

21 

22 

Pae 104 

this case, 
from the ve 

ave 
Just seen from the State i 

aw ia all about. Their a 

in our case. It's the 

every single fact and 

urges you to not be 
careful ~nd 

eae 

facts and this evidence 

n you 

I submit to , 
at what they are reall 

atic way possible, said to 

e mercy my c ~ent showed to 

y Inea.n? 

Poes it mean tha 

mean, let's face it. We've he 

evi ence in this case about James Cha 

ess SOB, he"s a dru addict he" 

ea the kind of pe~son who 

never e reasoned, who 

would 

to ay doing and, yet, the State o 

a way at he acted and, ladiea and 

u are no cocaine addicts, ou are n 

.. ------------- --- --- ----------- ----
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p 

1 thi 
that James Cha ell 

2 is. 

Wear 
ason we 

Are ere iB because what James C 

ia, what he did was wron 

to that level in our 
7 

o exact y the opposite. We 
8 ask 

consider what 
9 exactl the Stat 

mi.tigating evidence and to 

anner as poss ble. 

ow Mr. Ewing to conclu e 

• 
14 

• 

15 
ing a 

member of the has 
a 

for that reason we wil 

e Jury, as you have beens 

rial because of various 
20 

• 
21 

uring t e evening 
22 recess, it is 

ourse v-ea or 

w~th anyone else on an 

, watch, or listen 

or any per5on connected with th' 

COURT REPORTER 

··--- ___ ., ___ , ___ ---------·-·---·-- __ , .,. ____ . -·-··'. 
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l 

6 

7 

B 

12 

13 

14 

8 

19 

20 

25 

Page 106 

any medium of inf 
ion~ 

newspapers, television or 

y submitted to you. 

ing at 11:00 in the 

mo 
ouses 5 BU.nutes 

until 11 ao that 

and the Court will advise 

ing my calendar and another 

e reason late start. 

e the ladies and 

Have a 
ood evenin. 

(At this time the 

right Mr. Ewing, ou have a 

senee o e Jury. 

onor. T e 

defense would be movin 

groun s. 

In the prosecutor"s closin 

very 

PATSY K. 

ing she said was relatin 

Jury and executioner for 

e same 
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1 ~ercy that he showe 

argument 
I 9 

or reversible error and 

act they are inap ria.te 

grant our motion for a 
6 miatr' 

7 
e Court's 

attention in the hallwa 
.J.ng 

on r~ght after we took the 

iss1on o make it at the conclusion 

n • 

12 
rue. I will 

13 affir.m that 

4 state o 

MR~ HARMON; Your 

e our position. We 

to seek the death 
18 

case. The parties 
19 once the · 

~ are g.1.ven, by 
20 statute and b the St 

in 

e arguments addressed to 
a 

n1que. It was not us 

ver .l.n s case. It's been used r 

~on and others in 
25 

punis ant and there is 

PATSY K. SM 

·...--, _____ ·--·-·· ,,_, .. ___ _ 
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~ l absolutely no basis for the .-1..,-F ... .-.-- 1 - --~~' 
~ - --- "T"--.L.a. 

I -;r;. 
THE COURT: Anv renl,,- .. - . - .. , - - - ~~ 

t0 ,;i 

only reclv .l"ll"\ • .r;WING; The I ca"' ..,.,.,.._ 
-,:_.-., 

00 . 
4 .1'11~-- .,_ '- - .. -

in the paat, we 
~ . -- __ ~-... .,""' ..... ,.. ... _._ways happens 

5 ahouldn•+- ::irnn- ~+ -- • - _. - - -
Points & 

... ... SUDlnl.'C 
.a - -~ _ ........ _ _.. ___ 

-
6 Authorities if the ~on-+. . -·- - - . 
I THE COURT: I w'll 1 .. , , ~-- .. , . -- ..... ~-- -~ _..., '-Ua.1... -.. ...... ._ ........ ver I l Wl.11 make my rulinq at thiA -t:i-~ 

Q - ;1:ne aoctrine that precludes rv.rt~ ...... t-h--... .-1. 
·-;;,--~ • 

10 "-h-.~ .... ----· - ... - . 
appealing to the naaaione, .... -F 

- I ... ~_.... .1..111proper J.y 

11 the ;n:rv ~"' ., . : - 't I ..JI"" .,.. I . . - ·- - .............. _._ 1-:; r.;.Q I:O.ll.OW and the line 
12 between nrooer ,.- .. -- ..... ..;i l 

~r.in,., ... a.cy sometimes • . 
J..B 

- - ,._---'--.c---

l .J difi:icult to discern. 
.. . 

It i..s my judament. hO'W'll!'V.,,.r _ .; Tl +,I,~ - . ' - ..... ---
..... 

- ----, 
'I .. ._ - ,_ ·- - .. 

O.f the penalty aouqht. th"' tc -t-h ~ 0 ~ -

-
~ - . ,._. .JL l..llt;l nacure ·------' ., .... ' 

16 • ft .. _ .... 
~ -~ -.l'I -- . ,:: ·- - -~ _____ ._'-.,;. 

.1:lleJ;"erore, tne motion is denied • 
17 .....,, -.. - -• . • ... .. an,.,, you • 

1B 
THR •" • 

,_ - L.I, .!! ~ ,,. . . ,, . 
- - · .s ,~ .., ur 1.,uer :c:rom t:.ne 

J.9 parties at this ti.me? 
' -... v MR • HARMON: Not .fr,-,.,. -1--1,,,,, Q.a...-,+-

I .J. ---
... 'I -" -- • 

?? -
.'M',. • "" " l l\l ~ : Nothing further. 

23 ..... ~- ~~ - right. We're in --~ --- ---..·i • A.1...l. recess. 
24 Good e'VAn 1 nf"I'. -
25 

l?ATSY K. SMITH, OFFICinr . ••, liuJrr, t>1:1- I II LI" tJ ~--

- -
. - . ~-

om,-;'"'""" 
O.JLlv.::....J..JU 
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'"" .. 

.J. (Off t: 1 ~ . 

~ 

.. 
-

* * * * * * 
d 

5 ATTKS::'l"• -,;,rrr -,-
- - - , 

6 

7 

.. ----1 L 1../, 
r:... ... '"' .... H i:ll'J.1.1.u,. C.C.R. #190/ 

.. -
1n 

l l 

12 

13 

J.'l 

.. -....... 
.... .. . ... , . 

J.:: 
--

-17 

18 

19 

20 

-....... 
_._,_.., 

-

-2 • 

24 

25 

PATSY L S::M.I'fll-1 . 
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,r"\, .. 

• I, 

' 

• 
5 

6 vs. 

JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELLi DOCKET "P" 

~ENDANT. 

13 

14 1, DENISE WRIGHT PARR 

2. KENNETH EDWARD GRITIS IO. MARK GREGORY 

11. DANNA TERRY YATES 

12. GLENN EUGENE FITTRO 

'ZGERALD 

20 

21 

13. LOIS 

l:;v I I 
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,, 

.--., _, 

4 
?-• , ... , ,. :;· ;,. ~ . . I : .,_, - I • •11 

II • '" ? :. - ~ I I •• ~· ·':,. , • - -

~• '~- ~ L _. ...;,..- .,. /. • 

..,,.. ~. '""-"/ l /_. 

....... ,.. ,· .. ~- . 
_.-', ~- ·: ,,r·>--- ... ~-..... !: • ,, 

,• / .. -i . . ,· 

DlSTRl 
CLARK COUNTY NE 

9 

10 -vs-

ONTELL CHAPPELL 

) 
) 

We, the Ju in the above en i 

s ance or circumstances outwei 

20 
or paro e beginning when a 

21 minimum 

Life in Nevada State Prison Wi 

26 

27 
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. . . . 
' . . 

' --' 

1 JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP 

2 CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA 
- ·- -- - - . 
.:, ... -1- ... """ ....... ~ .. - _ .. .a.,- ••-•• I , 

) .. !-'.La1.n-c1.rr, 1 . -~ l~U • 9::i.r 08114X 
) 

5 -vs- ) 
) 

6 JAMES MONTELL CHAPPELL, #1212860,) 
I ••Y ,.~ .. ~ 
• 

7 Defendant. ) 
I 

8 

9 The Defendant above named has committed the crimes of BURGLARY 

~,, 11_1:'1 TU nnc, c, -c, q_qT nu t'\li' Jl. --- -i'7 .v un::~a nnu 1» .... 1 ~-.. - }Jl)q ._,nc:: n..::;n\. . - . . 
11 - ·---- ··-- -- " - - . ., ........ ...,.71. __ ,? ,- , .. ··-- """-" "'Inn. - -- ·- .. ,. - -............. , 

12 193.165); and MURDER ' ( OPEN) WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony -
13 NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193 .165), in the manner following, to-wit: 

14 That the said Defendant, on or about the 31st day of August, 1995, 

15 at and within the Cou.nty of Clark, State of Nevada, f 0(3(9-:;-
16 ~QJ.!l:!t J; - BURGLARY WHIE.lil IH PefSSESSION OP" A D~DLY tv"l!!A:PON ~ ,·--

17 did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously 

18 enter, -• ~ ... ~"" -·· . . . ........ - e • 

19 with intent to commit larceny and/or assault and/or battery and/or 

20 robbery and/or murder, that certain building located at 839 North 
-- - - . . - - -· - . -- - -.,.,_ -vu.1. ............ .,.,.u, --- v-~a;:,, _ _,UU'-.:t I - --"---, ~ ··~. J..OCI -

,!.,!. -cnereor, occup1.ea oy - llH ,s::'~U~ .. 

23 COUNT II - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAP~N/ a/J _17} 
24 did then and there wil~~l~¥ ,

0 
~~:a't{~ul,tV,1 a~d Jj?,,lol;,~'?usly take 

-V'-. ..,,_ - - ~ - ' - •. " .I"' 
25 personal property, to-wit: V' lawfa:I: mefley of 1:he erd:1:ed 64:a:t;,es 

26 and/or a motor vehicle, from the person of DEBORAH PANOS, or in her 

27 presence, by means of force or violence, or fear of injury to, and 

; .,., ••• '-'-~11+ ... ..., .. ~-- ....... ::,~-in~-1- +ho 'Will nf' +'-- -'"'lin l'\ll'R'"'"'Jl.'1-r T>l\l,T"C, 
J . 

I ..... • ' 

~ "'" I I 

1'o 1111 I 

---------- -"--~-
<>•••--~., •-••••a• •-• --· .. ,., - ··-·· '' -·--·-
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'' . 
' 

. ,, ~ ,, 

1 said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a knife, during the 

2 commission of said crime. 

- , - - -- .. ·- -., ni i \ ., .. , .... .,,..._ .. v~ .... v.a.· n. - " " 

• cu.a -c.nen ana .... ere, w1.tnout: aut:nor1.t:y or .Lawana w1.t:n ma.Lice 

5 aforethought, wilfully and feloniously kill DEBORAH PANOS, a human 

6 being, by stabbing at and into the body of the said DEBORAH PANOS 

7 with a deadly weapon, to-wit; a knife, during the commission of 

8 said crime; defendant committing said act with premeditation and 

9 deliberat~nd/or committing said act during the perpetration of 
.. ,, a 1... ... __ , !llirv · 11 , • 

. -. -
1 1 "' ' ~- ._-9 ..... --= _...._ ~- . .. ... '-.-• - . - . -- -·- -- . -- ·~ ' - ... , . ·- --
12 Statutes in such cases made and provided and against the peace and 

13 dignity of the State 
' 

of Nevada. Said Complainant makes this 

14 declaration subject to the penalty of perjury. ,/J 
. /1/f \ A 

15 /4~~ 16 

17 
g1s715" "' 

18 

19 

20 

--
"".L 

:4:;,. 

23 

24 

25 

26 
95F08114X/sz 

27 LVMPD EV#9508311351 
Burg;Robb;Murder;UDW - F .. " 'l"lt't 

-::-

-- .. ···---- --~-,--•·•·" _,_,,.._ __ --
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r, 
-:::;- q,G "' ,:, 
,:, 
,r, -

I 
CD 
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11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

.............. ·-·--------------------

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

ORIGINAL * 'ft * * 'It 

OCl 161996 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) 
) BY 

Plaintiff, ) CASE N 

Vs ) DEPT. NO. VII 
) 

, 
) 

Defendant. ) 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE; 

A. WILLIAM MAUPIN DISTRICT JUDGE 

TUESDAY, OCT 

.APPEARANCES: 

FOR THE STATE: 

FOR THE DEFENDANT: 

VOLUME VI 

MELVYN T. HARMON & 
ABBI SILVER 
De uties District Attorne 

HOWARDS. BROOKS & 
WILLARD N. EWING 
Deputies Public Defender 

PORTER 

8JDC1653 
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11 
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14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

DEFEN T'S WITN SSES 

DR. LEWIS MARVIN BTC0FF 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. EWING 
CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR~ HARMON 

PAGE 

3 
45 

8JDC1654 
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1532 

r, 
-:::;-

"' ,:, 
,:, 
,r, -

I 
CD 
'--, 

C' 
r, -
UI 
UI 

2 
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6 

1 

8 

10 

11 

TEE COURT: Good morning, ladies and 

gentlemen. 

THE JURY: In Unison) Good morning. 

THE COURT: You can see our clock is 40 

minutes fast th1s morn ng. 

Counsel stipulate to th~ presence of the 

jury? 

• 

MR. BROOKS: Defense will, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Call your next witnees. 

EWINGt Your Honor, the defense would 

13 call Dr. Lewis Etcoff. 

14 

15 DR. LEWIS MARVIN ETCOFF, 

16 having been first duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole 

17 

18 follows: 

19 

21 BY MR. EWING: 

22 

23 

24 

25 an spe your 

Q 

A 

Q 

!NATION 

Good morning, Dr. Etco 

Good morning. 

Would you please state your full name 

• 
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2 Q And how are you currently employed? 

A I'm self-employed in private practice 3 

4 as a lieensed s chologiat in Las Vegas. 

5 Q How long have you been in private 

6 practice 

7 A Approximately 12 years. 

8 Q Could you give the jury aome idea of 

10 practitioner here in Las Vegas? 

11 A Prior to going into private practice in 

1985 I was in the United States Air Force where I was a 

13 captain and a peychologi5t ba&ed at Nellis Air Force Base 

14 

15 

16 

18 

for two ye~r5 between 1983 an was a. so in 

force during my clinical psychology internship at Ryan 

Patterson Air Force Base Medical Center just outside 

Q Doctor, I got a little ahead of 

19 myself. I apologize. Could you also tell the jury a 

21 

22 

23 

24 

educational back round? 

A Yes. I have a bachelor of arts and 

maater of arte degrees from Brandeis Universi yin 

1975 and my Ph.D. is in clinical psychologist from the 

University of Toledo, Toledo Ohio in 1983. 
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2 A Yes. I am presently -- I was elected 

3 President of the Nevada State Psychological Association and 

term this ear from Ma to May, from '96 to 

5 '97, and I'm on the Board of Directors of the Nevada State 

6 Psychological Aseocia Lon. 

7 I am a diplomate in neuropsychology, which 

8 is a subspecialty of clinical psychology having to do with 

10 am on a national committee which is called the Examination 

11 Process Comnittee in which l help examine 

ists who hoe to earn a diploma or a 

13 diplomate, as it's called, in neurop5yohology and I study 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

their work product and try to e1..r wor 

p~oduct is good enough to go to the next level of the 

examination. 

board, the State of Nevada State Board of Psychological 

Examiners, and in that capacity, over the past several 

he state board m self, and one 

21 other psychologist have de~eloped and administered the new 

-- not so new any more -- oral examination e 22 

23 taken by prospective licensed psychologists after they have 

24 past the ~ritten portion of the national psychology 

examina 
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be 

2 lioensed as psychologists and helped develop the teat 

3 questions. 

And last but not leastr the State Bar of 

5 Nevada asked me to become a mentber of their committee on 

6 character and itness an 

1 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

couple of years, I assist the attorneys who are 

volunteering their time on the Bar in helping them 

trouble 

because of psychological problems or legal problems of 

their own or substance abuse problems and I also try to 

the attorne s decide which of the applicants £or the 

State Bar liaensure should be given more time, let's say, 

ecause 

learning disabilities or aome other nauro development 

disorder which would require them to ha~e extra time in 

Q You mentioned a minute ago that there 

was, basically, two araas of you dealt with, psychology and 

Could 

those areas of expertise? 

A 

of no~mal and abnormal behavior and that's what my Ph.D. is 

in and in that capacity, clinical psychologists do things 

COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

are familiar 

with like the lQ tests, academic, skills tests, test of 

different cognitive functions, personalities tests, whic I 

will be talking about later today. 

Neuropsychology ie that subapecialty area 

6 where I've receive specia 

7 in order how to deteonine whether someone might have brain 

8 impairments or some sort of diaorder that is involving some 

10 another series of tests and different aspects of education 

11 that you need to acquire betore you can earn the diploma or 

oma.te in neuro • 

13 Q And in your profession right now in 

14- your private practice, you as a 

15 psychologiat and neuropsychologist, correct? 

16 A Clinical psychologist and 

• 

1B Q As part of professional experience, 

19 have you done any social work for any part of the court 

21 A Yes. 

Q And were is 22 

23 A For several years, the Family Court has 

24 asked me to evaluate, usually adults, sometimes children 

EPORTER 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

f! 

10 

the husband or the wife or the former husband or former 

wife that the Court needs expert opinion onto see whether 

those allegations are truthful and credible or whether they 

might not be and helping the judges in Family Court make 

tho6e children in those cases, 

Q How long have you been doing that? 

Q Do you also do some consulting work tor 

11 the Clark County School District? 

12 A The Clark County School Di5trict has 

13 had me in the past train its achool psycholo9iata because 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

hal my practice ~s wi ren an 

majority of the time I spent in my office is with kids. 

I've trained the school psychologists in interview 

echool psychologists have a better background in the type 

of thinga that they would need to know to diagnose 

Attention Deficit H eractivity Disorder or learning 

21 disabilities. 

22 I• m a so ca upon 

23 as an outside e~pert, when a ~arent is upset with the 

24 services that the school district has performed where they 

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 adequate or inadequate. Often times, I will be asked by 

3 the school district to serve as that outside expert~ 

4 Q During these consulting-type 

5 activities, have you had the opportunity to observe and 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Have you also had the opportunity to 

10 disabilities? 

11 

12 

13 

14 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And psychological disorders? 

Yes. 

Do you ave any pro eesiona 

15 with any private hospitals or mental facilities here in Las 

16 Vegas? 

18 1980s and early 1990s, I was on the staff of Montevista 

19 Hospital and Charter Hospital and I was the Directo~ of 

at Monteviata Hos ital for a ear and the 

21 Director of Profeaeional Development at Chartec Hospital 

22 for a year an ree or our, 

23 where I was very involved in those hospitals, I saw 

24 thousands of kids and adults who were psychiatrically 

ER 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

1 

chosis to 

acting out disturbances of kids. Their parenta couldn't 

take them any more and thay put them in a psych hosp ta 

see if there was anything that could be done. Just about 

all those things. 

o...:, as a co 

psychologist or neuropsycholagist to the Family Court and 

0 

8 to the Cla~k County School District, do those entities look 

individual 

10 or a family situation? 

11 A Yes. 

In your profeseional experience, have 

13 you also had an opportunity to asseaa and evaluate 

14 

15 

individuals who have been c crimes 

A Correct. 

16 Q In fact, in this particular case, our 

18 correct? 

19 A That's correct. 

Have ualified previously as an 

21 expert in the Eighth Judicial District? 

22 

23 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, ave. 

On how many occasions? 

I don't keep strict count, but it"s 

COURT REPORTER 
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2 Btcoff as an expert at this time unless the State has any 

3 voir dire they'd like to conduct. 

MR. HARMON: No voir dire. Submit it to the 

5 Court's discretion. 

6 

7 

8 

THE COURT: He :may 

MR. EWING: Thank you, your Honor. 

Q Dr. Etooff, we mentioned earlier that 

10 Mr. Chappell. Was that evaluation performed? 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 office? 

21 

A 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Q 

Yes, sir, it was. 

Do ou ~ecall when it was performed? 

It was perfo:r:med on June 11th, 1996. 

And where 

At my office. 

Here in Las Vegas? 

• 

Mr. Chappell was transported to your 

Yes he was. 

Very generally, would you explain to 

22 the jury how long the exam took an 

23 you did~ I say generally because we are going to get into 

24 each area more specifically as we proceed. 

EPORTER 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

ice to determine 

the type of case, the charges against him, and your office 

sent to me the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

records of the crime, a voluntary statement of Lisa Ann 

Duran, letters that the defendant had apparently written to 

anoa, 

think I received somewhat later the Lansing, Michigan 

school records for Mr. Chappell. And so I reviewed all of 

n school records 

which I reviewed subsequently to seeing Mr. Chappell. 

The rust of the records were reviewed 1n 

tan hour hour and a half of ti.me. They were not 

13 hugely thick record~ and then on the day of the Avaluation 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

was 

Academic Aclhievement Test, an Objective Personality Test, 

and I spent two hours with him in what'a called a face to 

·s life and 

the crime and anything of relevance to this case. 

abl 

So approximately altogether, ~e were 

office about five hours that day. 

he 

Q As a result of thia procedure that you 

went through, did you pro nee a 

psychological evaluation? 

A Yes, I did. 

ICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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• 

2 MR. EWING: May I approach the witness, your 

3 Honor? 

I see that ou ara looking at a copy of 

5 that document in front of yourself? 

6 A That's correc. 

1 Q Twelve pages in length. I'm going to 

8 show this to the prosecutor, 

10 Q (BY MR. BWING) Dr, Etcoff, as I am 

11 conducting this examination, I"m going to be referring to 

ould it assist ou in your testimony if 

13 you had a copy of it in front of you to refer to? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A Yes, si~. 

Q In fact, you will be referring to that 

document throughout this examination? 

• 

Q When you evaluated James Chappell, you 

19 were aware that he had been charged with first degree 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A Coxrect. 

Q And he had 1..ng 

his girlfriend, Deborah Panos? 

A Correct. 
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2 A Correct. 

3 Q How did Mr. Chappell present himself 

durin the evaluation? 

5 A He was very cooperative. He was 

6 very -- I guess t 

7 another way of putting it. Be expressed his emotions, 

8 whether it was sadness and remorse, concerning the killing 

or 

10 anger that he felt at the time. He was actually reliving 

11 his relationship with Deborah Panos in my office and when I 

was watchin his emotional reactions to how he reported to 

13 me what he was thinking and feeling during parts of the 

14 

15 

16 

18 

rel~tionship; Lt was vary e seeme 

sincere, he seemed to be speaking from the heart about his 

anger, about his aadnesa and remorse, and so he was a very 

• 

0 During your interview -- during your 

19 two hour interview~ did you have an opportunity to discuss 

ell his childhood? 

21 A Yes, I did. 

22 Q And was Mr, 

23 only source of information concerning hie childhood? 

24 A During the interview; he was my only 

• 

ORTER 
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2 corroborating evidence for things he had told me and 

3 amplification of the difficulties that he had experienced 

t had been written in those records. 

5 Q What significant things did you learn 

6 about Mr. Chappell as it re ates to 

7 A The most significant thing is that he 

8 lost his mother. I think sha died accidentally when he was 

10 at age two and a half has no real ability to have memories, 

11 although in the colllmon lay press, you may have people 

·n s when the were two ears of 

13 age, it doesn•t really occur in reality. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

So~- Chappell wou1d have no raa memory o 

hiH mother and the important fact is sbnply that she died 

when he was two and a half and he was already without a 

with hia grandmother who took the kids and apparently tried 

the best she could to raise her grandchildren. 

learn about 

21 James' brothers and siaters? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A To the extent that I can recall to ay, 

I think I recall that one of his siblings got into a little 

more trouble during childhood than he did, but that, 

o erw1se, 
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4 

5 

7 

B 

10 

11 

enormous amount of time going into his understanding of 

each of their personalities. So I don't have a lot to say 

about his siblin a. 

Q Did you get any impreasions concerning 

ings 

taking care of them? 

A They seemed to have trouble getting 

older sister who wanted to save the rest of the kids and 

one day kind of free them of grandmother's supposed 

o ression. I think the older sister had a very rough time 

13 in particular and some of the other siblings might also 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

have had a difficult tune being ~a~~~ ya gran er, 

who may have had a difficult time suddenly having to raise 

several grandchildren as if they were her children. 

a particular problem with his grandmother, is there? 

A I didn't get the impression that his 

eated him in as terrible a fashion as he 

depicted hia siblings being treated and certainly not 

nearly as bad a fashion as other peop e n is situa ion 

have been treated by their parents. 

Q Doctor, I would like to move on for a 
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2 A The IQ test ~as administered after the 

3 intetview. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

ut that first. Can ou 

describe for the jury what the IQ test is and what it is 

intended to accomplish? 

A Yea. The IQ test or Intelligence 

Quotient, the test itaelf is called the Wechsler Adult 

10 in the early '80s. It's the foremost adult IQ teat in 

11 existence and it's divided into two sections. One section 

rds 

13 skills. Another section 1s known as the part of the test 

14 that are called performance ~ubteate and you would receive 

15 and you get from that a performance IQ. It measures visual 

16 spacial thinking akills. The ability to think in images 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

B.Il 

detailed analysis of pictures. 

Both parts of the IQ test gi~e you an IQ 

• the 

performance IQ and then a full scale IQ ~s derived from the 

entire teat itself. 

Q What were the results of those tests? 

A Mr. Chappell received a full scale IQ 

ogive you 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

of the United States. So if you have an IQ of 100, your 

overall intellectual abilities are measured in the 50th 

percentile, Every 15 points above or below 100 is known as 

a standards deviation. And so if you go down, let's aay in 

1.s case, we w1. 

7 of 85, being one standards deviation from the medium of 

8 100, people with the IQ of 85 have an IQ measured in the 

10 

11 

12 

13 

le have 

more on the ball intellectually than people ~ith an IQ of 

85. 

He, Mr. Chappell, received a full scale IQ 

of 80, B-0, which is right at the very bottom of what"s 

14 called t e ow average rangA an 

15 percentile meaning that 91 out of 100 people have more 

16 intellectual skills than he showed at that time. IQ is 

18 nine, it would likely not be significantly different than 

19 

20 

his IQ as an adult. It tends to be rather stable. 

Bia erformance IQ, that which measures his 

21 apacial thinking-type skills, the type of things if someone 

22 woul want to y inc , 

23 photography, architecture, engineering, drafting, building, 

24 his IQ was there the 91. IQ of 91 on the perfonnance 

is 

TH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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e. 

2 The important finding in the IQ test was his 

3 verbal IQ of 77, which is classified of him eing 

4 borderline range, borderline mentally retarded. Now he's 

5 not mentally retarded. I don't want to give you that 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

impression. 

range maans he"e very diminished in intellectual 

capacities, thinking in words, that he can't use the 

rcentile 

meaning 94 out of 100 adults his age would have greater 

verbal intellectual abilities and that would be, 

easentiall the description or the outcome of the lQ 

13 test. 

• • 
14 e signi , 

15 clinical standpoint, of his verbal IQ score? 

16 A It wae significant in that in reviewing 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

been, as a child, eligible for a diagnosis of having a 

receptive language disorder and I'll define that in a 

• Suffice it to sa that his vocabulary fell in the 

5th percentile, meaning his ability to understand worde ia 

worse than 95 out o 

ability to think logically and use common sense problem 

solving abilities ~as alao measured in the fifth 

REPORTER 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

to think in 

words, either as a child or as an adult, there ia a ~ather 

growing burgeoning literature in psychology and psychiatry 

showin that children who have language abnormalities tend 

to become easily f~ustrated because people are talking to 

them an 

7 don't understand what is expected of them. They are 

8 constantly misinterpreting things, getting into trouble 1 

s 

10 necessary to stop yourself from behaving poorly, people 

11 with language based problems tend to be more a9gr~ssive, 

e follow them into adolescence and adulthood than 

13 people whose language skills are normal. 

So the important aspea s 14 

15 language deficits are or is -- the important aspect is that 

16 if you place someone like Mr. Chappell in a stressful 

18 well in words, if he has to make a snap decision or filter 

19 through and problem solve complex information rapidly, you 

o e of hiu intellectual capacities 

21 verbally doing a very good job and making the best choices 

22 

23 

24 

as a result of these language pro 

be genetically caused at this point. 

Q So individuals that have this low 

ve 

0 
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A 

Q 

achievement tests? 

In prisons. 

Did you perform any academic 

A Yes, and I had reviewed subsequently 

records that a owed ia aca em~c per oxmance wae 

dismal, but I needed at that moment to know whether he was 

8 able to read because I couldn't adrn.iniater some of the -- I 

10 involves reading if his reading level wasntt at a 

11 certain -- about a sixth or seventh grade level. Bis 

in hi h school hia level waa in 

13 the 21st percentile, which ie low average. Bis spelling 

14 skills were eighth grade lev@l, low average. His 

15 arithmetic skills is in the first percentile. That's 

16 operational paper, pencil arithmetic and his arithmetic is 

, 

18 as having a learning disability in arithmetic. 

19 Q The fact that he could read better and 

a that 

21 indicative of his performance IQ? 

22 A That's a good way of putting it~ 

23 Reading and spelling are not correlated to IQ. You can 

24 ha~e someone who is mentally retarded who can read at a low 

average rang 

---- -- ·- ·-· 
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ess sounds in 

the temporal lobe of the left cortex cerebral hemisphere. 

If your temporal lobe ia working well and you know t e 

difference between a, e, it is well. Dyalexia are a 

reading difficulty with the language. So although they may 

be very or no 

process those sounds correctly and they have difficult 

reading. 

s readin is 

10 average. 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

Q Did you conduct any per::1onality teats? 

A Yes. 

Q And what was the name of that test? 

A e name o 

Millon, M-I-L-L-0-N, and Dr. Theodore Millon it•s named 

after, he made the test, and the rest of the complicated 

Q What is this test intended to measure? 

A It's a self purport measures where 

e are 175 statements true and false and the person 

21 taking the test takes the test, hopefully, honestly. There 

22 are built-in sea es o measures 

23 perform honestly or lack thereof and the test has research 

24 developed skills that measure things. Thece are a group of 

OURT REPORTER 
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3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

.23 

24 

order. bipolar manic depression, disomic depression, mild 

depression, psychotic thinking disorder, various kinds of 

roclivities de endence or abuse and all 

of those skills exiat and then the major part of the test 

also measures abnormality c aracteris ics. 

So by the way the person answers the teat, 

you can deteanine whether the person's personality 

Q You testified that this test has 

built-in control mechanisms to tell whether or not an 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

a 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

true· is that true? 

True. 

Was this teet valid? 

Yee. 

In your opinion, was Mr. Chappell 

Yes. 

Is thia test a generally accepted 

in our fie1d of ex ertise? 

Yea. 

What, if any, significant 

you make concerning Mr. Chappell as a result of this test? 

Referring to page 10 of your report. 

• 
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4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

Pae 24 

al of the abnormal 

personality scales elevated beyond the level of 

significance and without getting terri y tee nica, 

tr to describe what they portray him as being. 

The personality teat suggests strongly that 

e .i.s a very 

mistrustful of others, who ~anta to be liked and loved and 

accepted, but is frightened of rejection and humiliation 

will occur· if he eta to know 

10 someone very well, he'll be hurt. And so he tenda to stay 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

distant as much as possible from other peop e so e 

won't have to feel the sense of huailiation and rejection 

that he expects to occur if he gets to know somebody well. 

The reason 

self-worth and very little self-respect which has been a 

lif@ long characteristic of hia. 

horrible -- I call it 

horrible personality characteristic, which the nrune of it 

is really useless descriptively to you an o me. s 

called Borderline Peraonality Characteristic and it really 

doesn't say what it's suppose to say. Suffice it to say 

that 

characteristics are, think of someone who has no sense of 

identity. It's like a ship without a rudder. There i5 no 

ou are and as a result 

SY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

£-worth and 

you tend to be emotionally driven because since you have no 

sense of who you are, you become dependent upon other 

le to take care of you and what borderline personality 

disordered people tend to do ia that they find someone who 

will seem to accep em, an 1ns , 

church, it can be a business, it can be your grandmother, a 

wife, husband, a person and they attach themaelves to that 

erson 

10 because that peraon makes them feel slightly be~ter or 

11 whole than they can be alone. Alone, they are frightened, 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

"nsecure about themselves. When someone seems to 

like them, they just attach and grab onto that peraon. 

Now the 

person ever wants to leave the attachment, these 

individuals with borderline personality characteristics get 

abandoned because if they are abandoned, all they have left 

is themselves, but themselves is not good. They have 

erson leaves them. 

So they become enormously frightened and 

emotional and sometimes t 

what's going to happen if this person leaves me and they 

can even become paranoid, which means they will start 

TER 
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eave ou 
60 

2 you may start thinking things in your mind that you can say 

3 to yourself, gosh, that's paranoid, you know, why am I 

ase thins? This is really a little 

5 paranoid. It's delusional. 

6 

7 

8 

Well, people w o are no 

emotionally do this commonly and atart inv~nting a reality 

that doesn't exist; which may have been the case in thia 

10 believes that the deceased had been cheating on him, That 

11 may or may not have been true. He believed it because he 

13 

14 

15 

• 

Q Did you develop an opinion as to 

whether or not there was some ind~vidua ou 

Chappell had become attached to, as you've described? 

• 

16 

17 

18 whether or not there was some individual out there that Mr. 

19 

21 

22 

23 

Chappe11 had become attached to, as you described? 

anos was the eraon be was 

attached to. 

Q I would like to you re o page 

our re ort for a moment. The second full paragraph, you 

24 state that, "Mr. Chappell would be the type of indi-vidual 

25 ee persecu , 

8JDC1678 
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is one of weakness and 

ineffectuality. At times, Mr. Chappell can become so 

self-absorbed that his daydreams 

realit ." 

What did you roean by that? 

, 

test results and personality tests aren't perfect. This 

isn't physics or mathematics where one plus one equals 

better or worse, measu~e 

characteristics of a person and then by interviewing the 

person and reviewing records, you JU 

ersonality characte~istics qenerated by the personality 

te5t appear to be accurate or not. 

esult 

was a very accurats description of a person I had spent 

time with and the person depicted in those achool 

social work records. A person who 

feels weak, ineffective, and feels easily hurt and 

disparaged by other people to the poin 

reviousl and not to bore you, if you feel that badly 

about yourself and the one person you do rely upon you feel 

is go~ng away, tional 

thoughts. She's probably sleeping with eomebody, she is 

sleeping with somebodyt she stayed out at night, she must 

who ie it and it 1 a probably that 

ATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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28 

someone. 
guy 

Thoae are normal feelings people could go 

through when they lose someone they love. Someone w~ 

ith the ~hildhood experiences with Mr. 

Chappell, with this type of personality structure 

inev-itably have 

paranoid state, although he wasn't paranoid, paranoid at 

8 that time. I can•t say that he was actually out of touch 

10 were, perhaps, not accurate representations of reality. 

11 Q Were the results of theae teBte 

three tests au just described, were they 

13 consistent with your interview with Mr. Chappell? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Yes, very muc so. 

Q Did Mr. Chappell discuss with you his 

substance abuse problem? 

Q 

A 

• 

Was that significant in your findings? 

Yes. To cut to the quick, he ecame 

'ne in about 1992, after a history of 

using marijuana and cocaine socially or intermittently or 

recreationally, however you wan 

teenage, late teenage years. 

To become dependent on cocaine is a very 

of cocaine. 
angero 

COURT REPORTER 

----------------------~-~~-------------· 
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ou need more to etay 
1 

2 
up. And so ~hat happens ia Mr. Chappell became dependent 

3 
upon having cocaine and notably, wen one is 

the chances of having aggressive behaviors, 

5 paranoid thoughts are two clasaic symptoms of being cocaine 

6 

7 

a 

e 
dependent. If any 

regularly, many of you would have paranoid thoughts and 

~ould become more aggressive because that's what cocaine 

• 

10 
And so Mr. Chappell, unfortunatelyf probably 

11 chose the very worst substance that he aou 

Cocaine was the one he chose -- well 

13 chose -- he used and then became dependent upon its uae. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Q Du:i::ing yo 

Cbi:1,.ppell, did you discuss his relationship with Deborah 

Pa.noa? 

Q From a hi5torical perspective 

19 initially, what did he tell you about t 

A 
It had been a rocky road and at the 

21 saroe time he ad.Jn.itted to me that he had hit her in the 

past. l think once e was a 
n 

22 

3 
Arizona, but that he loved her deeply and in listening to 

24 
him, and that's what psychologists or psychiatrists do, we 

on seems sincere in 
25 try 

FFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

- -· - - __ , ·-· ·-· ,, ____ ·---

------· -- ---------

8JDC1681 



AA03726

1559 

, .... ,., ··-· . '·-- "" -·-·-·--· ·-. ,. _____ ,.,- ,. ·--· ..... , 

1 

2 

3 

in his 
their depiction o 

depicting his relationship with Ms. Panos, he waa really 

crying uncontrollably foe several minutes, when we ta 

d he was enormously remor~eful. 

5 He knew that he had done something that he had never set 

6 out to want ta do. He had destroye 

relied u on and cared about. As abnormally as that 

8 caring might have been, it was his only attachment in life 

9 

10 

11 

l 

13 

ended u 
to someone e se, 

killing her and feels to this -- or at leaat felt, when I 

saw him, enormously remorseful that he had actually done 

Q You feel like his emotional outbursts 

14 ~ere sincere? 

A 
r have seen -- yes. I have seen enough 

16 murderers who do not show remorse except for themselves, 

17 

10 

19 

20 

21 

oor me, 
I'm going to be ~n pris 

and there are a minority of people who kill who actually 

wiahed that they could take it back and realize that it 

terrible about it. I think he is one of those minority of 

22 people who kill, who actually would do any 

and undo what he did. 

24 
Q Did he discuss with you the facts or 

25 

EPORTER 
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deat 

A YeB. 

Q Did you 

acts that he discussed with you? 

A Very significant because, and maybe 

I'll take. a 

ou to get an idea of his state of mind, what made him do 

what he did. That's my job and so X took him back several 

relationship was like and to the beat that I could put this 

together, this is what he told me and it seema to 

redible, a credible e~planation of what 

13 occurred in hia lite. 

14 

5 

He said e -was 

Detention Center charged with shoplifting between February 

16 28 and May 10, 1995. During that time, he told me that Ms. 

17 

18 

19 

· dren brining him 
Panos was via 

money, staying in touch, that he was doing okay in jail, 

she was there for him. 

ot out of jail on about May 10th, 

21 1995 at which point apparently Ms. Panos had a couple of 

22 female friends move into e apar 

bo friends or fellows that came over and Mr. Chappell, who 

24 was not very happy with that whole state of affair because 

es around, he 
25 the guys were 

COURT REPORTER 
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od time. 

And then he told me that Ms. Panos began 

staying out at night until 3, 4;00 in the morning wi 

remained in the home at the time, a woman 

by the name of Clair, whom I have never met, and he was 

sitting up all night worrying an 

me '' which was consistent "1i th his personality 

8 characteristica if that actually did in fact occur~ She 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

was 901-ng o 
a.Bl. then he 

would he getting very anxious, nervous, ~hat is she doing, 

who is she with, whatjs going on? 

then what happened, ~he left him. For 

whatever reason, she didn"t like him, she fell out of love, 

he hit her, whateve~, &he left wi 

of weeks in June, I believe~ and in June of 1995 and this 

16 made him increasingly nervous that she was seriously 

17 

18 

19 

considering 
accordin 

to what he told me, was one day he was at home and he qot a 

call that turned out to ha from Motel 6 and he hit t e 

He didn't know it was 

21 Motel 6. He was asking for someone in the home and found 

22 out that the motel operator ha 

friend Deborah Panos, had stayed at the motel the 

24 night before and I asked him what was that like for you 

25 when you foun 
s hurt 

-----------------------------------~~---~ --· -· ·-" 
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consistent with his 

personality teat results and consistent with the ~ay he 

felt at the time I saw him. 

And a ain, Ms, Panos apparently returned, 

took the clothes, took the kids, and left for another week 
II was 

and he said, "I stare 

his way of getting rid of the world around him and he Baid, 

"I was doing this •to get it out of my head. I didn't 

ound Las Vegas,'" and now 
wan 

the paranoid thoughts, and maybe she was sleeping around 

Las Vegas or maybe, in his mind, that's 

ossible thing and he was now bec• ming somewhat 

paranoid, she must be sleeping around with other guys, 

that"s why sha left me an 

hia head at that point. 

Then he was jailed again for shoplifting, 

w o U6e cocaine. They 

steal things to get money for cocaine. He went back into 

the detention center and became extreme 

e and more paranoid, thoughts started 

going through his head. He said, nr oould feel her being 

touched. I had dreams o 

he spent his time in jail thinking that his girl and lo~e 

is now really cheating on him and he's having vivid 

so 

-H~~tuall called home one 

OFFICIAf. COURT REPORTER 
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ave been nothing, but in 

2 his mind the man was someone who wae sleeping with Ma. 

3 Panos. Finally, he got out of jail an 

murder took lace, he went to see Ms. Panos. 

5 So to make all of that make sense, in his 

6 

7 

8 

m1-n over 

was feeling increasingly insecure, paranoid~ feeling that 

he was losing her, and getting increasingly anxious and 

the letters he was writing 

10 to her, aome of which I had and read. He waa afraid and 

11 frightened like a little kid that his mot er was 

12 him. He was just absolutely f~ightened to death that his 

13 -- that the one person he relied upon was slipping away. 

14 

15 convsrsations with Mr. Chappell at that time that he was in 

16 custody, that he intended to do her any harm? 

't state to me that he had any 

18 intention to do her hann. Be certainly was clearly angry 

19 at her and even as he was talking to me, 

when he reli~ed what he was going through; thinking about 

21 her, he was angry as he was talking to me. So the feelings 

22 were stl-

23 out in present, aa he was depicting all of which was going 

24 on in his life over the past -- at that time in his li£e. 

to move onto what he told you 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

--------
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25 

a 

nine, last paragraph in your report. Can you indicate or 

state to the jury what Jamee told you about the 

killed and what significant things that taught 

you? 

A We 

it anyhow because it's probably useful. He was extremely 

graphic and explicit in what he told me occurred when he 

wen Panos. 

Now, again, as an expert witness, I feel 

it'a incumbent upon me to tell you I wasn't there, I rea y 

ened that night, and I can't tell you 

that I know what happened that night. I can only tell you 

what Mr. Chappel1 told me happene 

understand whether what he told me seems to hang together 

logically given his personality characteristics or it 

ened 

that night. 

He said, in any event, that he didn 1 t have 

window and that Ms. Panos allowed 

him to come into the window and he didn't know that she had 

been home at that point and • 

And then he said, and I'm going to quote this, even though 

it'a not the type of language that we would typically 

quo e. 

ORTER 
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· k. "When I enter her, her 

2 

3 

4 

vagina is all loose. It wasn't right. I instantly got 

up. The smell on her wasn't good. l said, 'You een 

fuckin huh?' She says, "No." I was crying and pacing. 

5 She performs oral se~ on me. Then I found men's boxera on 

6 

7 

the oor. 

friends.• I 1 m really pissed. My mind's spinning. We're 

8 walking out the door, get in the car. I see two boxes with 

een drinkin 7• She 

10 says, 'Lisa and Clair.' The car is trashy. Beer cans on 

11 the floor. It'a piaaing me off. The light'e broke o • 

he ceilin holstery i5 ripped. She's blaming the kids. 

13 The gearshift waB broke. The air conditioning was broke. 

14 All my tapes were gone. 

15 to her from some guy. He talking about, 'I love the way 

16 you did this to me.' This feeling came inside me. She 

ure waa m 

18 in bed with someone else. I got out, grabbed her, took her 

19 

21 

22 

23 

in the house. She's on the floor at the front door." 

When he when Mr. Chappell said those 

sentences to me, hopefully my reading them to you can 

convey half of what it 

mouth. He was actually reliving what he seemed to be 

24 reliving what had gone on in his mind, at leaat at that 

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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havin sex with 
e o 

another woman. l think in his mind already he thought ahe 

was cheating on him. 

s soon as he had sex with her, he 

just -- those thoughts took over and he knew his wife was 

cheating on him at tha. 

of the hou13e, into the car, finds his ca-,; a mess, gets 

angry about that, then finds the love note, reads this 

t loses it. Bring5 

10 her back into the house. I asked him what happened when he 

11 got back into the house and he just started ory1ng 

d I waited until he was back in control 

13 and he said, "She just laid on the floor and covered her 

14 face. I still to thi~ date 

to her. It happened so quick. Then I panicked and left.," 

16 
I didn 1 t press him for the gruesome details 

extent when 
17 

LB something traumatic happens, whether you are the victim or 

19 
perpetrator, you will have a distorted memory o 

, 

obabl doea rem.ember what he did and I 

21 

22 

3 

24 

25 

didn't feel like putting him through the torture of telling 

me about stabbing her 

already knew what had happened to her and I didn't fee1 

like -- he was already a mess, crying uncontrollably in my 

o ice. 

CI.AL COURT REPORTER 
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38 

• 

Q While he waa reliving the events and 

exhibiting his emotions, did you feel that t ey were 

A Yes. 

Q You 

an opportunity to review the report from Lansing, 

Michigan? 

Q We"ve discussed them, to sone degree, 

already today. Is there anything in those repor a 

alue which ou haven't already explained to the 

jury7 

A We I 
o me, 

hope that the jury could see the importance of it. I will 

quickly go through the Lansing, Michigan report because I 

en he was speaking 

to me about his life. I know he wasn't lying about this 

and it, basically, says that this was a young guy w 

alread doing so badly in sohool and 

behaving so unusually, that he came to the attention --

back in the 1970a, peyc 

science or whatever you want to call psychology, art and 

science, and for a child in the late ·10s to come to the 

re is something wrong 

H OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 39 

do the number of things 
W1 

that the school district did to understand him, ·1 thought 

was unusual in the records I've reviewe ~n ao 

asea in the past. 

By grade two and three, he had already been 

"James 
a very poor 

is often reminded to get buey, often given extra time to 

8 complete ~ork, especially reading packet, Often talks to 

9 

10 

" • .. 
In grade three, "Easily die;tracted and is 

11 late getting his work in often. Be 

13 

14 

15 

en others are talking." 

In grade four, the teacher says, "James ia 

should be doing much better in reading. He is ovar1y 

16 disruptive in class and needs to be encouraged to be more 

17 

18 

rsspec 
II 

A aocial worker in 1977 evaluated him 

19 aaying, ''His actions and reactions are very s 

estions and will not respond when spoken to. 

21 He is in the fourth grade and functioning at a second grade 

e he 
22 level. Bis grandinot er enro 

would not play with anyone or talk to anyone.•· He finally 

24 built a relationship with a new teacher, but she had to 90 

d behavior and stopped 
25 an 

TH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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So he was an emotionally disturbed kid, who 

3 ~as diagnosed as SLD, severely learning 

ecial education classroom setting where 

5 he had one-on-one attention~ 

6 

7 

8 

9 

t results 
In 

were very bad. On the stanine scores that go from one to 

nine, one being the lowest and nine being the highest, 

ames nsion in 1985 was the 

10 lo~est, a one. In mathr a one. So by high school, despite 

being in Special Bd, he had gotten now 
, 

11 
s chologist eventually saw him, ~hen he 

13 was 16 years nine months of age, she wrote, "The extensive 

14 

15 

has 
interview ~evealed a young 

little hope of succeeding at life, especially aa it relates 

16 to academic a~hievement. Be did not appear to have roany 

17 

18 

lems he encounters and tries 

to endure whatever comes his way by purse pointing action. 

19 He tends to withdraw and avoid ~hen e encoun 

21 

22 

3 

24 

25 

s what a pears to him to be the easy way 

out.·• 

She 

self-concept, depressed, distrusting, few coping skills, 

low self-image, poor problem aolving skills, difficulty 

and he graduated or, 
comp e 

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ears, his GPA was 
l I •m sorry, 1.n 

2 
0.65 and making him ranked in his class of 584 out of 607 

3 
students. So he was a very unsuccessful a 

ol. Was, fortunately, found to be learning 

5 
disabled and the help they gave him didn't do the trick and 

6 it just didn't help him. 

Q Did you find any evidence in these 

8 
school records of any undiagnosed learning disabilities? 

certain I ever aa~ them 

10 
make a diagnosis of a specific learning disability, but 

11 from reconstructing those comments and how B scor 

he certainly would have had a diagnosis of 

13 
developmental arithmetic disorder known as Mathematics 

14 Disorder and language 

Disorder. So he ~as learning disabled. 

16 Additionally, he probably met the criteria 

17 

18 
Disorder. Impulaive, unable to do work, couldn't sit 

19 still, disruptive in class. 

Toda there are treatments for people 

21 
who have attention deficit hyperactivity diso~der; is that 

22 correct? 

A Yes. 

24. Q But there is no evidence that James 

25 ev-er recei 

FFICIAL COURT REFORTER 

------------ ·- - -· ·---- - - . - - - - - - ·- -- ·-- -·- -· - ·- .. -

8JDC1693 



AA03738

1571 

-----·--· 
"" ----. ·-·--·· ·- ··-· ·---· ---- -- --· --· -- --- -·· ---- - -·· _,. ·--· 

1 

2 

3 

42 

ent back then, but 

the~e is no evidence whether he received any treatment, 

~hether it ~ae psycho therapeutic or medical. 

James described to you, in great 

5 detail, the circumstances that occurred when Deborah was 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

killed and I take it he esaen ia y 

he went into a rage? 

A Yes. 

• 

is beha.vioral 

characteristice as you discovered them during your 

evaluation? 

It's ve consistent with his 

personality teat results and his use of cocaine, 

absolutely. 
Q Dr. Etcoffr we all have the ability to 

make choices, correct? 

• 

Q I might call that our free will, for 

19 lack of a better term? 

21 Q rn your expert opinion, do we all have 

22 the same level of free will? 

A No. 

24 Q Can you go into more detail and explain 

25 that? 

OURT REPORTER 

-----------------------~-~-~------~-- ·-· -- ·-··· --- --· 

8JDC1694 



AA03739

1572 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Pae 43 

erson at various times 

during his or her life, depending upon their intellectual 

abilities, the amount of security and love in 

variet of factors, the stresaes in that person's 

life comes to situationa when a choice has to be made. 

sometimes, wen you are from 

a fairly normal home, even very stressful situations will 

allow you to atill have an enormous amount of free will or 

act and come up with at 

least a decent decision; maybe not the be~t, but something 

decent. 
To the extent that your IQ is lower, to the 

extent that you've had learning disabilities. undiagnosed 

neuro developmenta 

disabilities or ADBD, to the extent you may be dependent 

upon a substance, whether it's alcohol, amphetamines or 

coca extent of our own 

personality characteristics, your free will is limited. In 

fact, people with personality disorders 

will becauae when a situation occurs as a 

result of ha~ing an inflexible peraonality, the person with 

an inflexible peraona i 

something happens, they react, they either think a certain 

thought feel, a certain feeling, behave a certain 

scious of it half the 

TH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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~me. ave been reacting in life, 

life long. That's why people repeat their mistakes in many 

3 instances. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Q 
Did the fact that James had a lo~ 

verbal IQ effect his ability to make choices, effect his 

free will? 

A Yes, it lowered it. 

Q Does the fact that he came from a 

is abilit to make choices to 

10 exercise his free will? 

11 A 

Q 

Yes. 

Does the £~ct that he was diagnosed 

13 with specific per5onality disorders effect hia free will? 

14 

15 

16 

7 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A • 

MR. EWING; Can l ha~a the Courtta 

indulgence for one moment? 

scussion not reported.) 

MR• EWING: Thank you, Doctor. 

I have no furt er ques • 

TBE COURT: Cross exaniination? 

MR. HARMON; •rhank you, your Honor • 

• • . 
. • • 

• • • 

• • • 

ATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ATION 
1 

2 BY MR. HARMON: 

3 Q Dr. Etcoff, pr1or t 

ou ever met or heard of James Chappell? 

5 A I hadn't met. I may have :i:-ead 

6 something about 1. 

7 probably forgotten. So for all intents and purposes, no. 

8 Q How long did you spend with him du~lng 

ice? 

10 A Interviewing hiw. two hours and, 

11 per-haps, another half an hour, three quar ers o 

other assorted evaluation components. And the actual 

13 IQ test was administered by one of my associates in the 

·a audio 
14 office and t e persona 

15 tape. Since we weren't sure he could read well enough, ~e 

16 gave the test by audio tape and that was without me 1n t e 

• 

18 Q When you interviewed him, were you 

19 aware he was incarcerated? 

A Oh, yes. 

21 Q Did he most certainly seem to be aware 

22 that e was inc 

23 A There was a policeman aitting in the 

24 room with us and he was in shackles. 

ou aware that he was charged with 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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and bur lary? 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q You underatoo 

drimes? 

5 A Yea. 

the 
6 

7 
presence of mind which enabled him to understand that he 

8 was charged with those crimes? 

s. 

10 Q You•ve described your experience. How 

11 much opportunity have you had to eva 

13 

14 

15 

16 

incarcerated who are facing a potential capital charge? 

A I wou1d since about 1990, when an 

der'e 

Office, Mr. Michael Pescetta, came into town on a 

government grant to start the Nevada Appellate & Poat 

• 
It was an organization in which he was 

18 asked to train La5 Vegas defense attorneys to conduct 

19 specialized cases such as • 

From that point on, I was trained by Mr. 

21 Pescetta, served on a panel with him in presenting these 

22 

23 

24 

death row seve~al 
ypes o 

times, and hava interviewed approximately th~ee dozen 

murderers, certainly not ae many aa you, Mr. Harmon, an 

ou~ career, but about three dozen 

PATSY K. SMlTB, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 Q You are talking about the three dozen 

3 already being on death row? 

A No I have seen about six people 

5 actually in Bly on death row and, perhaps, the rest were 

6 actually either in 

7 the detention center to my office. 

8 Q So approximately 30 persona you are 

1 char es when you 

10 evaluated them? 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A That's a guesetimate, but, yes, a ou 

Q Do you recognize whether this was true 

in particular case 

conviction for serious crimes of violence and faces the 

potential very severe punishment, even the imposition of a 

es exist the temptation to, 

perhaps, adjust the version of what happened to assist in 

the defense? 

A I would absolutely agree. 

Q In this case, you've deacribed the 

as 

A He was cooperative. 

0 How do you define cooperation? 

wasn"t irritated easily, he wasn't 

PATSY K, SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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e in the same 
s 

circumstance who I have to send them back to the jail. 

They won 1 t talk to me, they won't loo 

don't want an evaluation, they have got a 

chip on their shoulder. They are not t~ying their best. 

uld 

do. He anawered my questions, he was oooperative, he 

didn't seem to have a chip on his shoulder, he cooperated 

Q You say he didn't seem to have a chip 

11 on his shoulder? 

A To~ards me about the evaluation. 

13 Q But you said7 as he appeared in your 

11 ver 
14 office to re 1.S 

15 angry? 

16 A Yea, sir, he was. 

·s emotiona were still right up to 

18 where they were obviously apparent to you? 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A Carree. 

Q Still very angry at whom? 

A At the deceased. 

A Yes. Md himself, both. 

Q If he wae not telling you 

the da he killed hert would you still say 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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e waa 

Pae 49 

A No. 

Q If he waa either 

alf truths, then you would say cooperation 

5 would be a mischaracterization? 

6 

7 

8 

e-think Ill 
A 

o inion and I might have to say that, in certain pa~ts of 

the interview, he was cooperative, in certain parta oft e 

9 

10 Q 
Now you've explained to us that you had 

11 an opportunity before you talked w~th im on 

olice reports? 

13 A 
That was the day I aaw him for the 

14 entire evaluation. 

15 Q But prior to that, you had an 

16 opportunity to review the Metropolitan Police Depar 

17 

18 

19 

21 

rep 
. e? 

A Yes. 

Q You mentioned 

Lisa Duran? 

A Yea. 

tters that the 
22 

23 

24 

defendant purportedly had written to Deborah Panos? 

A 

'ail? 

K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 
Q And later, you reviewed Lansing, 

3 Michigan school records? 

A That'a correct. 

5 Q You never, of courae, met Deborah 

6 Panos? 

7 A That's correct. 

8 Q You didn't have an opportunity to 

office of the victim 

10 in this case, did you? 

11 A Of course not. 

But you ha~e no idea what she ~ould 

13 tell you about the circumstances of what happened on the 

14 

15 

day this happene? 

A That's absolutely correct. 

16 
Q Who told you it happened at night? You 

to the night 

16 it happened. 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A I don't recall whether i 

• I can't even tell you for certain that it 

happened at night. I'm not certain, as I sit here, exactly 

what time it occurre. 

Q The evidence establishes that it 

clearly occurred between 10:45 a.m. and 1:45 p.m. with 

id tell ou it happened 

. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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nt? 

2 A That would be an inaccurate statement. 

3 Q That wouldn't be credibls or 

believable would it? 

5 A That's correct. 

6 

7 never met Clair, Claire McGuire? 

8 A I never met Claire McGuire. 

~ what a friend and 

10 rooromate of Deborah Panos would say about the extent of the 

11 

13 

domination and attempt to control by this 

Cha ell? 

A No, I don't know the extent of that as 

14 I haven't e oppor 

15 Q You never actually met and talked with 

16 Lisa Duran, did you? 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

orrect. 

Q You didn"t talk with other co-workers 

of Deborah Panos who knew very 

puch aa Michael Pollard? 

A That's correct. 

Dina Freeman, a twelve year employee of the Tucson Police 

Department? 

ver had the o ortunity to, no. 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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ou unaware of the threats she 

2 described which this defendant had directed at Deborah 

3 

4 

5 

Panos? 

7 her? 

8 

A I must be unaware of those threats. 

Q You mentioned that when the defendant 

A Yes. 

So ou were aware, to some extent, that 

10 there was a history of domestic violence? 

11 

12 

A 

Q 

Correct. 

I think you mentioned earlier, Doctor, 

13 that the defendant told you he was arrested once in 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q Is that the only domestic v o ence 

est he ex lained to you? 

18 A I am not certain whether there were 

19 others. 

20 Q That's the only one you alluded to7 

21 A Yes. 

ou rell1ember 

23 specitically him advi5ing you of? 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Yee. 

He didn 1 t tell you he was arrested on 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

8JDC1704 



AA03749

. - ---· ---····-- -- '. _,, ___ --- -·-- -- --· 
··-- - ·- --· - - -· __ , ----. ··-·-·· -···-··· ·---· ----- --···· ·-·· 

1582 

r, 
-:::;-

"' ,:, 
,:, 
,r, -

= UI 

l 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Pae 53 

stic violence? 
severa occasi 

A l don't belie~e he did. I can check my 

notes, but I think I ~ould have placed 

that. 

Q Will you check your notes, please. 

A 

He mentioned the domestic violence arrest in 

Arizona and slapped her a couple times, had arguments about 

m. He left her twice to go 

10 back to Michigan~ He said she hit him also, pulled a 

11 knife, went after him with scissors. 

13 

14 

15 

edical attention aa a result of these 

altercations. 
1995, 

there waa one incident and argUDtent and she required 

16 medical attention. I threw a cup at her, hit her in 

called 911, ambulance came, cops 

18 came and took me off to jail. 

19 So he actua 

writin up my report, I was not careful enough and 

21 actually didn't place that other incident into the report. 

22 

23 

24 

-- some time between 
So ere s 

January and February, 1995, another incident of domestic 

violence that resulted in the policemen having 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

in a broken 

noae to Deborah Panos? 

notes7 

A 

Q 

A 

I'll take your word for it~ 

Well, is that what you read from your 

7 broken nose. Yep. 

8 Q Are there any other references to 

ence? 

10 A I don"t believe ao. I don't believe 

11 so. 

Q Did the defendant tell you about a June 

13 1
1 

1995 incident when he was a~re~ted? 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

I • 

Did he describe a situation where he 

16 argued with Deborah Panos at the mobile home where they 

into the bedroom where 

18 he pushed her down on the bed, got on top of her, pinned 

19 her arms down, and threatened her ~ith a kni e? 

A I don't believe he told me that 

21 incident, no. 

22 

23 

24 

put in your form.al report one of the incidents he had told 

you about, which appeared in your notes about the broken 

can be made• is ~hat 

K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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AA03501

1 SAW THE AFTERMATH. 

Q YOU TESTIFIEO THE TWO MONTHS THAT YOU WERE 

6 DID YOU ALSO SEE OCCASIONS WHEN SHE'D 

7 TO JAMES ON THE TELEPBONE7 

• 

• 

12 A NO. 

13 Q DID YOU ACCEPT THE CALL? 

A I ACCEPTED A COUPLE OF THEM, YES. 

18 

19 OUTSIDE OF YOUR PRESENCE THAT YOU'RE AWARE OF? 

20 A NO. WE WORKED DIFFERENT SHIFTS AT G.E. 

'RE JUST NOT 

24 

25 BRIEF PAUSE IN FROCEEDlNGS. 



AA03502

... ···-----·--···-··------

2 QUESTIONS. 

J MR~ HARMON: NO REDIRECT, YOUR HONOR. 

HARGED? 

7 DOWN. 

8 (WHEREUPON MICHELLE MANCHA 

9 WITHDREW FROM THE COURTROOM.) 

• 

14 ANY SUBJECT CONNECTED WITH THE TRIAL• OR TO READ WATCH 

15 OR LISTEN TO ANY REPORT OF OR COMMENTARY ON THE TRIAL BY 
;:; 

BY ANY MEDIUM OF 
... , 

1 

20 IT IS FINALLY SUBMITTED TO YOU. 

21 WE'LL RECONVENE AT APPROXIMATELY 3:35. 

E WHILE YOU DEPART THE CONFINES OF THE 
<,> 

25 
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1 Ta:E COURT: WE'RE lN RECESS. 

(A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN.) 

5 

6 MR. HARMON: THE STATE DOES YOUR HONOR. 

7 THE COURT: YOU MAY CALL YOUR NEXT WITNESS. 

• 

11 ENTERED 

12 TOOK THE WITNESS STAND. 

WHEREUPON, 

r 

,. , 
'!' 

... , 
~ 

17 WAS EXAMINED 
0 

:I 18 
,0 
g; 

~ DIRECT EXAMINATION 
lb a: 

• 

IC 

tc 

23 A MY NAME I 

24 Q AND, SIR, WHERE ARE YOU EMPLOYED? 

NERAL ELECTRIC. 
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2 A G.E. CAPITAL YES. 

3 Q HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN EMPLOYED THERE? 

• 

7 A YES MA• 

8 Q HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED HERE? 

9 A JUST ABOUT TWO AND A HALF YEARS. 

• 

13 DEBORAH 

14 A YES, MA'AM, I DID. 

5 Q AND BOW WAS IT THAT YOU KNEW BER? 

TRAINING 

, 

19 WAS THAT 

20 A YES, MA'AM IT WAS. 

Q DID YOU BOTH START TOGETHER? 

• 

25 FROM ARIZONA FOR ONE TH 
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1 DIFFERENT PLACES WE BAD BEEN. 

2 ANO WHEN WE CAME UP WITH ARIZONA, SHE 

6 FRIENDS I MYSELF. 

7 Q DID YOU KNOW BER IN ARIZONA? 

'T. 

12 HOW DID THAT HAPPEN? 

13 A WHEN WE FIRST STARTED OFF NElTHER ONE OF US 

--...~~, SO WE STARTED TO CAR POOL -- MYSELF. SHE GOT 

:l 

~ 
'I' 

g 
12 18 
,0 

w 19 KIDS TO AND FROM DURING WORK? Q, 

Q, 

"' 
.... 20 A THE KIDS WOULD GO TO DAY CARE, WHICH WAS 
:t 
w 

• 
1ll 

IC 

l'.l 

24 A 

25 YOU SAW ME. IF YOU DIDN'T SEE ME YOU DIDN'T SEE BER. 
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----- -- ................. - ..... .,,_, __ , ___ , ..... . 

2 RELATIONSHIP THERE BECAUSE OF THE FACT THAT WE WERE SO 

3 CLOSE. 

• 

7 

8 0 AND DURING YOUR FRIENDSHIP WITH DEBORAH DID 

9 YOU COME TO LEARN ABOUT A PERSON BY THE NAME OF JAMES 

• 

, 

14 1\ND DID YOU HOWEVER SEE HIM? 

15 A YES, I SAW HIM ON A COUPLE OF OCCASIONS. 
;;; 
"' S THAT YU SAW HIM? 
... 

• 

l2 
• 

,0 

Cl.. 

Cl. 

w 20 UP -- SHE DROVE UP TO WORK AND WE ... 
IL 

"' 21 OUTSIDE. 
~ 

WHO'S .. WE"? 
(,l 

a:; • 

25 SMOKE OUTSIDE: 
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1 GOING IN. AND THE FIRST OCCASION 

2 WAS THE TIME BE SLAPPED HER AND TOOK OFF IN THE CAR WITH 

E. 

7 PASSENGER SIDE. AND THE NEXT THING 

8 HER AND SHE JUMPS OUT OF THE CAR AND HE TAKES OFF. 

SLAPPED HER," DID YOU SEE 

13 CLOSED FIST? 

14 A THAT I COULON'T TELL. YOU KNOW, YOU COULD 

D THEN THE HEAD JERR AND THEN SHE 

• 

19 SHE CAME UP TO ALL OF YOU? 

20 A SHE WAS ON THE BRINK OF TEARS. SHE WAS 

• SHE WAS TRYING TO HOLD IT AS BEST SHE 

25 A SHE SAlD "HE TOOK 
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, ............. , ......... ___________ .., , ... . -~--------- ... ,,,.,_ . .,_,_, ____ , _____ , __ ,, .... "" 

,--

8 

., 

... 
w 

. 
"' 

1 

2 

6 

7 

B 

12 

13 

18 

19 

24 

25 

THE CAR AND HE TOOK MY PURSE," 

Q DID SHE TELL YOU PROBLEMS THAT SHE HAD HAD 

A OKAY. THIS WAS ABOUT PERHAPS TWO AND A HALF 

MONTHS AFTER HE BAD BROKEN HER NOSE. 

Q SO IT WAS SOMETIME AFTER HE RAD BROKEN HER 

--
THERE WAS TESTIMONY THAT HE BROKE BER NOSE SOMEWHERE 

AROUND JANUARY 9TH OF 1995 1 IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT IT 

• 

WHEN WAS IT THAT YOU FIRST WENT OVER TO 

WHERE SHE LIVED? 

A I WOLD SAY ABOUT THREE -- ABOUT TWO OR 

• 

A SHE LIVED IN A TRAILER PARK. 

Q IS THAT BALLERINA MOBILE HOME? 
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1 A YES IT JS. 

2 0 WHO LIVED THERE WITH HER? 

• 

6 VISIT DEBORAH AT TBE TRAILER? 

7 A WELL, I 1 D SAY MAYBE SOMETIMES TWICE A MONTS, 

D -- SINCE WE WERE 

12 HOME. 

13 Q AND DID YOU EVER SEE THE DEFENDANT AROUND 

.., 

.., 
'4' 

•N 
'? 

8 
~ 

18 ... A YES. .. 
a: 

~ 19 Q DO YOU RECALL CERTAIN INSTANCES? 

"' ;: .... , ,, • ·, I REMEMBER ONE INSTANCE WEEN HE WAS 

w 

II'. 

23 GBT I 

24 HIM STANDING OU'I' THERE IN THE LOBBY TALKING ABOUT HE WAS 

5 GOING TO GET HER FIRED IF SHE DIDN'T GIVE HIM THE MONEY 
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1 OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT. 

2 SO SHE WAS IN THERE TRYING TO BORROW 

ET HIM AWAY PROM THE PROPERTY. 

7 STANDING OUT THERE, HE SAYS HE'S GO!NG TO GET ME FIRED 

IVE HIM M NEY." 

12 NERVOUS. WHENEVER IT CAME TO SOMETHING 

13 WAS ALWAYS ON THE BRINK OF CRYING OKAY? SHE WAS LIKE 

4 ALWAY UPSET, YOU KNOW, AT THE DEMAND FOR MONEY. 

18 WHEN ABOUT WAS THIS? 

19 A I'D SAY TBIS WAS ABOUT SIX TO SEVEN MONTHS 

ER WE STARTED TRAINING. 

24 YOU DIDN'T SIT 

25 AS THEY WERE HAPPENING? 
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1 A NO, MA'AM, I DIDN'T. 

5 AND WHAT WAS HER 

6 RECEIV~NG THIS PHONE CALL? 

7 A I THINK SHE JUST LOST IT. SHE WAS SO UPSET, 

11 WAS SHE CRYING? 

12 A YES, SHE WAS. PART OF THE TIME SHE WAS 

13 CRYING, PART THE TIME SHE WAS TRYING TO COMPOSE HERSELF 

• 

17 

18 A IT WAS SOMETHING ABOUT HER KIDS THAT GOT 

19 PICKED UP, OR HER KIDS WERE IN SOMEPLACE WHERE THEY WERE 

, 

23 SOMEPLAC 

24 HAD CALLED. 

25 Q CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES HAD REMOVED THE 



AA03512

-------------------------------····--· ,_ . 

. ~ 
I 1 CHILDREN? 

2 A THEY WERE LETTING HER KNOW THAT THEY BAD THE 

6 A FROM WHAT I UWDER$TOOD THEIR FATHER BAD 

7 ABANDONED THE KIDS OR LEFT THE KIDS OR WHATEVER, 

UNATTENDED. 

• 

12 A YES. 

13 Q DO YOO KNOW WHERE HE BAD TAKEN THE KIDS FROM 

• .., 
t; 

~ 

0 
u 

~ 18 HAVEN? .. 
~ 19 A YES, SHE DID. 

"' 
I[ 

w 

co: 

' a: 

23 A WHAT I REMEMBER IS SH 

24 ORD!R TO DO THAT, AND NATURALLY I WASN'T ABLE TO LEAVE 

25 AT THAT TIME, SO SHE WENT WITHOUT ME. 



AA03513

l AND I THINK I SPOKE TO HER LATER THAT 

NIGHT AND SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE HAD PICKED THE KIDS UP 

'T 

• 

• 

6 DO YO 

7 REGARDING THE DEFENDANT? 

A YES. 

13 AND WHl WAS THAT? 

14 A FOR SOME REASON, StIE WAS AFRAID OF, YOU 

AFTER ALL HE HAD ALREADY 

19 JUST WANTED HER 

20 Q WHEN YOU SAY HE ABANDONED THE CHILD 

21 THE POLICE ACTUALLY TAKE CUSTODY OF THE CHILDREN TO BOOK 

• 

25 

--------------------------------------·· .. 



AA03514

.. ·7 

1 

2 A BECAUSE SHE KEPT SHE TRIED TO STAY AWARE 

3 OF WHERE BE WAS AND HOW LONG HE WOULD BE THERE, BECAUSE 

I 

• 

7 

8 BE RELEASED SO SHE COULD BE GONE FROM THEN. BECAUSE WE 

9 HAD ALREADY MADE OTBER ATTEMPTS TO, YOU KNOW, REMEDY TBE 

14 CHILDREN? 

15 A YES. 

WHAT TYPES OF THINGS WOULD SHE CRY ABOUT? 

21 GET THE MONEY. 

22 Q YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE DEFENDANT? 

• 

• 



AA03515

1 AND DO YOU 

2 A YES. 

3 Q CAN YOU POINT TO HIM AND DESCRIBE AN ARTICLE 

• 

8 THE COURT: YES. 

9 BY MS. SILVER: 

PEN WHEN SHE WOULD GET HER 

14 FOR 

15 AND EVERYTHING, WHICH SHOULD HAVE LASTED HER UITE 

16 AWHILE, BUT THEN A DAY OR TWO, HE'D SHOW UP AND ALL THE 

LE FREEZER WOULD BE EMPTY. 

21 THEM AND BUY DRUGS.ff 

22 Q DO YOU RECALL THIS OCCURRING AT A CERTAIN 

23 BARBECUE? 



AA03516

2 SET TO YOU KNOW BARBECUE. I'M OUT ON THE FRONT. I 

3 GOT THE GRILL GOING AND EVERYTHING, ANO THEY GO TO LOOK 

IN THE ICE BOX AND THERE'S NOTHING IN THERE. 

• 

9 Q YOU WERE HAVING LIKE A GET TOGETHER AND A 

10 BARBECUE? 

• 

• 

15 YE 

16 Q THERE WAS NOTHING IN THAT FREEZER? 

17 A THERE WAS NOTHING. 

T 

, 

22 FIGURE OUT ANYTHING ELSE BECAUSE NO 

23 KNOW, GET INTO HER PLACE, SO WE FIGURED THAT HE HAD BEEN 

THERE. 

THEN THIS HAD HAPPENED BEFORE, SO, 



AA03517

1 WE PRACTICALLY KNEW WHAT HAD HAPPENED. 

• 

5 

6 I'D SAY FROM THE TiME -- ABOUT 30 DAYS ON 

7 

LIKE THAT, SO FROM 30 DAYS 

12 PRIOR TO HIS GOING TO J 

13 TRIED TO ACTUALLY GET THE DEFENDANT TO LEAVE THE STATE? 

A YES, MA 1 AM. 

19 SO THAT'S HOW WE FIGURE 

20 WASN'T GOING TO WORK, YOU KNOW, IN ORDER TO GET HIM TO 

GO. 

25 LEAVE THE RESIDENCE AS 



AA03518

l A WELL WE -- ME AND DEBORAH WOULD TALK ABOUT 

2 IT A LOT, YOU KNOW, SO FAR AS HOW, YOU KNOW, TO MAKE 

MOVE. I 

7 BECAUSE AT THE SAME TIME OUR JOB WAS ABOUT TO MOVE TOO 

8 SO WE WOULDN'T RAVE BEEN IN THE SAME BUILDING AND HE 

WHERE TO FIND HER. 

13 TRAILER? 

14 A SHE WAS AT ONE TIME. 

5 Q WHY WAS THAT? 

, 

20 CONVINCED THAT SHE WOULDN'T BE 

21 Q I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE DATE 

22 OF AUGUST 31ST OF 1995. DO YOU RECALL THAT DATE? 

• 



AA03519

1 WHEN DID YOU FIRST SEE DEBBIE? 

2 A SHE PICKED ME UP FROM WORK THAT MORNING. 

3 Q JUID WHERE -- ABOUT WHAT PART OF TOWN DO YOU 

• 

8 0 HOW LONG WOULD IT TAKE YOU GENERALLY TO 

9 DRIVE EITHER FROM YOUR BOUSE TO DEBBIE'S? 

• 

14 N CESSARIL? 

15 A NO~ 

16 Q AND ABOUT -- ItM SORRY, WHAT TIME DID SHE 

21 HAD SHE DROPPED THE CHILDREN OFF AT DAY 

22 CARE? 

YE • 

, • 



AA03520

2 A AT G.E. CAPITAL, YES, 

3 Q AND WHAT HAPPENED ONCE YOU WERE AT WORK? 

r 

• 

8 DECIDED TO YOO KNOW TRY ANOTHER ONE OF THESE 

9 BARBECUES. SO WE GOT OFF AROUND 12 = 00 AND WE LEFT 

10 o, 12115. 

4 

15 A YES I THINK SO. THAT'S THE CLOSEST TO MY 

16 BOUSE. 

, 

21 A YES. 

22 Q AND WHAT HAPPENED? 

23 A SHE WAS ALL SCARYr SHE WAS ALL REAL, REAL 

• 



AA03521

2 WAS ALL SCARED AND NERVOUS? 

3 A SHE WAS SITTING ON MY COUCH IN A BALL, LIKE 

• 

8 A SHE WAS JUS 

9 Q WHAT DID SHE TELL YOU? 

10 A SHE SAID, "BE• S OUT." 

15 ON MY VOICE II 

16 SO WE STARTED THINKING ABOUT WE 

17 THE PLAN TO MOVE WAS OUT, SO WHAT ARE WE GOING TO DO 

w 

22 

23 CLOTHES FOR THE KIDS, PICK THEM UP AT DAY CARE AND TH 

24 THEY WERE GOING TO COME BACK TO MY BOUSE AND STAY LIKE 

YD D, TWO OR THREE DAYS SOMETIME, WHEN HE 



AA03522

1 WAS OUT. 

2 Q WHEN HE WAS OUT OF JAIL, SOMETIMES THEY 

• 

6 YOU WH N HE WAS OU? 

7 A BECAUSE SHE WAS AFRAID. 

8 Q HAD SHE TOLD YOU THAT HE BAO BEEN VIOLENT 

• 

12 

13 A YES. 

14 Q DID YOU TELL HER TO WAIT? 

• 

• 

19 DID 

20 A NO I DIDN'T. 

21 Q DID YOU HAVE ANY TRANSPORTATION TO FOLLOW 

• 



AA03523

, 
I 1 DIFFERENT PLACES TO SEE IF SHE HAD PERHAPS WENT LIKE TO 

2 LISA'S OR -- I ALLED HER HOUSE THREE OR FOUR TIMES AND 

• 

7 WAS SHE SCARED? 

8 A YES. 

9 WAS THAT THE LAT TIME YOU HAD SEEN DEBBIE? 

• 

14 VERY FRIENDLY VERY KINDHEARTED. IF SHE COULD DO 

15 SOMETHING FOR YOU, WITHIN BER POWER, SHE WOULD. SHE WAS 
~ 

l'l 

Ill INTO NO 
8 
"' 
ci 

:f; • 
'II 

~ 
< 
ll. 

a: 20 w A SHE WAS AN EXCELLE 
a: 

Ill 21 a: FACT, WE -- AT WORK SHE JUST WOULD GO ALONG DO THE JOB 
II: 

22 YOU KNOW, JUST LIKE EVERYBODY ELSE. COULDN'T WAIT FOR 

-----------·· ·--·------------- ....•. . . ............. . 



AA03524

1 A SHE LOVED HER CHILDREN. SHE LOVED BER 

2 CHILDREN VERY MUCH. 

, 

7 THINGS ALL THE TIME. ESPEC 

8 BER, YOU KNOW, 

9 Q AND WHAT DISTRESSED HER THE MOST? 

• 

14 SO YOU KNOW WE WERE ALWAYS TRYING TO 

15 CONVINCE HER TO JUST KEEP ON GOING, KEEP GOING WITH HER 

LIFE. 

, 

21 HIM, BECAUSE EVERY TIME THE CHANCE WOULD COME FOR ME TO 

22 MEET HIM, SHE WOULD SET UP A MEETING FOR ME TO MEET THIS 

R GONE FOR TWO WEEKS 

, • 



AA03525

1 WHEN YOU SAY BE WOULD TAKE WHATEVER BE 

2 COULD, WHAT ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT? 

, 

, 

7 AS A MATTER OF FACT I GAVE HER A 

8 SMALL BLACK-AND-WHITE T.V. FOR THE KIDS TO WATCH T.V. 

LOR T.V. HAD BEEN TAKEN • 

• 

13 

14 THE COURT; CROSS? 

5 

!NATION 

• 

20 A ABOUT A YEAR 

21 Q THAT'S CORRECT. YOU SAID TWO YEARS FROM 

OE' THIS YEAR IS WHEN YOU MET HER? 



AA03526

....... -·--·-- .. ·····--·------ ----·-·. ··------·--··---········· 

2 Q AND DURING THAT TIME YOU WOULD GO TO THE 

3 TRAILER A COUPLE OF TIMES A MONTH? 

• 

• 

8 GET SLAPPED IN THE PAR 

9 A RIGHT. 

10 Q -- WOULD IT BE SAFE TO SAY THAT WAS AROUND 

• 

15 A IF I COULD 

16 I WOULD PROBABLY SAY LET"S SEE THE NOSE BREAKING T 

17 SLAP WAS AFTER THAT. I'D SAY SOMEWHERE AROUND MARCH, I 

• 

THE 

22 A 

23 Q WAS THIS BEFORE 

24 INCIDENT IN THE PARKING LOT? 

I THINK THAT WAS AFTER. 



AA03527

1 Q DID YOU EVER HEAR DEBORAH HAVE A 

6 

7 MR. EWINGz I DON'T HAVE ANY 0 R 

8 QUESTIONS. 

ILVER; NOTHING MORE . 

• 

• 

14 WHEREUPON 

15 WITHDREW FROM THE COURTROOM. 

THE COURT: NEXT WITNESS. 

20 

21 WHEREUPON 

22 CHARMAINE MARIE SMITH 

BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN TO TELL THE TRUTH, 

, 

• 



AA03528

l 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

: 

• 

• 

6 

7 A c-a-A-R-M-A-I-N-

8 Q IS IT MISS OR MRS. SMITH? 

A MISS. 

13 A 

14 A.ND PROBATION. 

Q HOW LONG BAVE YOU WORKED WITH THE STATE OF 

F PAROLE AND PROBATION? 

20 HAD RECENTLY BEEN SENTENCED o 

21 Q IIAVE YOU BROUGHT WITH YOU CERTAIN RECORDS OF 

PARTMENT? 

• 



AA03529

1 Q WHAT PERSON? 

2 A J'AMES CHAPPELL. 

PERIOD OF TIME IN 1995, 

6 

7 A I WAS ASSIGNED 

8 SENTENCED 4-27-95. 

Q BE WAS SENTENCED FOR AN OFFENSE IN THIS 

• 

13 

14 Q ARE YOU ABLE TO TELL US F 

15 BEFORE YOU ON WHAT DATE THAT CRIME OCCURRED? 

A YES. IT'S FEBRUARY 18TH, 1995. 

• 

20 A 

21 Q HERE IN LAS VEGAS? 

22 A YES. 

ERRING NOW TO A PRE-SENTENCE 

ITH 



AA03530

1 A 

2 Q IS THAT A GROSS MISDEMEANOR? 

3 A YES, IT IS. 

OU'RE REFERRING TO 

7 

8 Q WHAT OFFENSE WAS HE INITIALL 

9 A BURGLARYr UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF A 

BURGLARY TOOLS. 

14 A DID --
15 Q JUST SUMMARIZE PLEASE. 

A HE WENT IN TOK-MART AND ATTEMPTED TO REMOVE 

• 

2 

21 WALK OUT WITHOUT PAYING. 

22 Q WAS HE THEN CONFRONTED BY SECURITY AT TB 

STORE? 

• 

, 



AA03531

1 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOO 

2 INFLUENCE? 

7 WERE THERE ALSO 

8 A THREE SCREWDRIVERS AND ALSO A BROKEN GLASS 

USED FOR SMOKING COCAINE. 

13 

14 FOR POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS TH 

15 ON APRIL THE 27TH, 1995? 

20 

21 A MARCH 28TH 1995. 

22 Q WAS IT A PLEA BARGAIN? 

TWAS. 

THER 



AA03532

1 OF A CONTROLLED SUBST 

2 RENDITION OF SENTENCE? 

A THAT'S CORRECT. 

THE GROSS 

7 

8 Q WAS HE PLACED ON PROBATION? 

9 A 

SO HE WAS GIVEN A TERM IN THE CLARK COUNTY 

• 

14 CONDITIONS? 

15 A YES. 

16 Q THAT SERVED IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

21 A YES. 

22 Q WHAT CAN YOU TELL US ABOUT THAT7 

A HE DIDN'T MAKE HIMSELF AVAILABLE FOR 

DRUG COUNSELING. THAT WAS SPECIAL 

• 



AA03533

.. __ ............... _. __________________ _ 

1 SO YOU'VE ALREADY TOLD U 

2 DATE OF SENT~NCING THAT YOU ASSUMED THE ROLE AS HIS 

• 

t 

, 
7 DID THAT INCLUD 

8 A YES A WRITTEN STATEMENT. 

9 MR. HARMON: MAY WE HAVE THE COURT'S 

VE THIS DOCUMENT MARKED AS THE 

• 

• 

14 

15 YOUR HONOR? 

THE COURT; YES. 

: 

21 YES. 

22 Q IT'S IDENTICAL TO A COPY YOU HAVE IN YOU 

PACKAGE OF DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE AND PROBATION RECORDS 

ELL? 

• 



AA03534

1 Q DOES IT APPEAR TO BE EXHIBIT 90 A TRUE AND 

• 

6 CHAPPELL? 

7 A YES, IT GOES WITH TBB PRE-SENTENCE 

STIGATION. IT'S CLIPPED W!TH THE PRE-SENTENCE 

THE COURT CAN HAVE A 

• 

12 

13 DOES IT HAVE 

14 A MARCH 30Ta, 1995. 

YOUR HONOR, THE STATE OFFERS 

• 

• 

19 EVID 

20 BY MR. HARMON: 

21 Q YOU HAVE A COPY OF EXHIBIT 90 IN FRONT OF 

F YOUR RECORDS? 



AA03535

.- ,. ,,,_,. ______ _ 

1 A 

2 Q DID HE AT VARIOUS TIMES IN THE STATEMENT 

3 DECLARE TliAT HE WOULD NEVER BE GUILTY OF COMMITTING ANY 

• 

7 w 

8 PAGE? 

9 A YES. 

SENTENCE, DID JAMES CHAPPELL SAY, "I 

LL 

14 DID HE 

15 AND NEVER WAS''? 

A YES. 

• 

21 YOU SEE T 

:'i 
• 22 REFERRING TO? 

IC 

A "THE LONGEST I•VE BEEN IN JAIL," YEAH. ... 
THE END OF TBE 

• 



AA03536

1 A "THE LONGEST I'VE BEEN IN JAIL 

WON'T EVER COMMIT ANOTHER CRIME IN MY 

LIFE. II 

• 

6 IT'S ABOUT EIGHT 

7 BEGINS "I KNOW NOW." 

DO YOU SEE THAT? 

• 

HIS 

12 WITH 

13 A YES. 

Q AND I CAN -- AND ACTUALLY WE DO I 

OOKS LIKE IT MUST BE HONESTLY. 

19 

20 A YES. 

Q NOTHING WRONG AGAIN. DID HE FU 

BEEN HERE FOUR MONTHS. I'M GOING TO GET A JOB 

, I PROMISE.'' 

TION 



AA03537

-----•"""'"""" ___ '"""" •••••-•"'""'"''"' •-••••m • . ., ___ ., ..... ---· .... ·-----

2 Q NOW, WAS THERE A TIME AFTER YOU BAD BEGUN 

3 YOUR SUPERVISION OF JAMES CHAPPELL ON OR ABOUT APRIL THE 

RAH ANN 

8 A SBE RETURNED A CALL. S ME. 

9 Q WHY DID YOU CONTACT HER? 

10 A I WAS TRYING TO LOCATE MR. CHAPPELL AND 

• 

15 A YES ESPECIALLY THE INITIAL -- FOR THE 

16 INITIAL VISIT BECAUSE HE HAD FAILED TO REPORT. 

DID YOU HAVE AN ADDRESS WHICH HAD BEEN GIVEN 

22 ORIENTATION. 

23 BECAUSE THE OFFENDERS ARE INSTRUCTED 

THE DEPARTMENT IMMEDIATELY AFTER THEIR SENTENCE 

THAT. SO Tfl'E 



AA03538

2 REPORT. 

3 Q WHAT ADDRESS WAS ON THE PRE-SENTENCE REPORT? 

, 

8 Q EXPLAIN WHAT YOU DID AND WITH WHAT RESULT? 

9 A ON 5-8-95, I DID A HOME VISIT ATTEMPT, AND I 

10 HAD CONTACT, 

14 A NO. 

15 Q DID HE EVER ATTEND THE ORIENTATION? 

16 A NO. 

21 AND I LEFT A MESSAGE AND SHE RETURNED THE CALL. 

22 Q WHEN WAS IT, APPROXIMATELY, THAT SHE 



AA03539

2 Q UP TO THAT POINT, HAD YOU EVER MET DEBORAH 

3 PANOS? 

• 

8 THINK AND I THINK I TALKED TO HER THEN AND JUST TOLD 

9 HER WHO I WAS. 

1 

• 

15 A YES, I DID. 

16 Q DID YOU HAVE SUBSEQUENT TELEPHONE 

• 

21 A APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR. 

22 Q NOW, DID YOU ASK HER WHEN YOU TALKED WITH 

23 HER ON JUNE TBE 12TB, 1995 1 INFORMATION CONCERNING THE 



AA03540

l WHAT DID YOU LEARN FROM BER? 

2 A SHE SAID THAT MR. CHAPPELL DlDN'T ACTUALLY 

3 RESIDE THERE, THAT HE INTENDED TO ORIGINALLY, BT 

8 INDIVIDUAL YOU WERE SUPPOSEDLY SUPERVISING ON PROBATION? 

9 A YES. 

14 ON 6-15 OF '95 SHE ADVISED ME AND MY SUPERVISOR THAT HE 

15 THAT SHE DID RELAY THE MESSAGE TO HIM BUT HE HAD STATED 

16 HE DIDN'T INTEND TO REPORT. AND I HAD ACTUALLY SPOKE 

• 

• 

21 APPARENTLY YOU ASKED BER TO RELAY A MESSAGE 

22 TO JAMES CB.APPELL TO GET IN TOUCH WITH YOU? 

23 A YES. 



AA03541

• 

3 HAPPEN BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE AND PROBATION? 

4 A SHE CALLED ME AND, AFTER SPEAKING WITH ME ON 

5 

AND YOU IN FACT DID SPEAK WITH HER ON JUNE 

10 THE 15TH 19957 

11 A YES. 

16 WHAT IS THE NAME OF YOUR SUPERVISOR? 

17 A PAUL ELLIS. 

18 Q E-L-L-I-S? 

23 DlO SHE TALK ABOUT BER RELATIONSHIP WITH 

24 JAMES CHAPPELL? 

25 A YES, SHE DID. 



AA03542

2 A YES. 

3 Q HOW LONG DID YOU TALK WITH HER? 

• 

• 

8 WHOLE TIME. SHE WAS REALLY SHAKEN AND UPSET. 

9 Q WHAT WAS SSE TELLING YOU, TO THE EXTENT THAT 

NVERSATION? 

• 

14 A SHE HAD ADVISED ME ON THE TELEPHONE THAT HE 

15 HAD GONE THROUGH BER WINDOW, THAT HE ACTUALLY DIDN'T 

16 LIVE THERE. BUT THAT HE WOULD GO THROUGH HER WINDOW AND 

• 

21 CHILDREN? 

22 A YES. 

Q DID YOU MAKE ANY TYPE OF SUGGESTION? 

• 



AA03543

2 THAT RESIDENCE THAT POSSIBLY S 

3 I BELIEVE SHE BAD A MOTHER THERE • .AND SHE SAID THAT 

4 THAT WOULDN'T WORK. 

N THE 

8 WITH HIM AND 

9 DOCUMENTED, 

10 Q DURING YOUR CONVERSATION WITH DEBORAH PANOS 

ER TO ANY ACTS OF VIOLENCE? 

• 

15 UP NUMEROUS TIMES AND --
16 Q BY WHOM? 

MR. CHAPPELL. JAMES CHAPPELL. AND ON ONE 

IT WAS A 

22 Q DID SHE EXPRESS TO 

23 AT THE TIME THAT THAT INCIDENT OCCURRED? 

YES, SHE WAS. 

WHAT SHE WAS AFRAID WAS 



AA03544

l GOING TO HAPPEN? 

2 A YES. 

WHAT DID SHE SAY? 

E. BUT 

7 BECAUSE OF HER MANNER 

8 YOU BECOME CONCERNED ABOUT HER SAFETY? 

A YES, I DID. THAT WAS WHEN MY SUPERVISOR AND 

• 

13 VIOLA 

14 STATUS OF JAMES CHAPPELL BE REVOKED? 

15 A YES, I DID. 

THE BE PLACED IN CUSTODY? 

• 

20 JUNE 30TH 1995. 

21 Q WHAT WAS THE BASIS OF YOUR RE DEST THAT H 

N BE VIOLATED? 

RULE 8 1 LAWS AND 

• 



AA03545

1 Q SO FAILURE TO REPORT --

A YES. 

THE --

6 BUT I 

7 A YES~ 

8 Q WHAT WAS THE BASIS OF THE LAWS AND CONDUCT 

t • 

12 

13 INVOLVING THE KNlFE INCIDEN 

14 A YES. 

ILITATION 

19 AND HAD 

20 COMPLETED THAT PROGRAM AS OF JUNE THE 30TH 199 

A NO. 

PENED AS A RESULT OF YOUR 

25 



AA03546

2 A 8-1-95. 

3 Q AUGUST THE 1ST, 1995? 

• 

8 WHAT WAS THE RESULT OF 

9 OCCURRED ON AUGUST THE lST? 

10 A HE WAS REINSTATED TO PROBATION WITH THE 

:AILING TO 

14 ORIGINAL SENTENCE WOULD 

15 Q WHAT DOES INPATIENT TREATMENT MEAN? 

16 A INPATIENT SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELING THAT'S --

- Y PROGRAMS, SIX-MONTH PROGRAMS. 

21 AND "WE" 

22 NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE AND PROBATION? .. 
YES. 

DER 



AA03547

-------------------------------

2 CUSTODY OF TBE DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE 

3 A YES. 

D THAT HE WOULD THEN BE TRANSPORTED BY 

• 

8 A YES IT WAS. 

9 Q WERE A NUMBER OF PROGRAMS CONSIDERED ON 

10 BEHALF OF MR. CHAPPELL? 

A REPRESENTATIVE WITH 

14 

15 WILL YOU SPELL ARAVE P 

16 A A-R-A-V-E, I BELIEVE· FIRST NAME LARRY. 

AT SOME POINT LARRY ARAVE ASSUMED THE 

• 

2 

22 CONTACTED THE REP FROM E.O.B. I TRAN 

23 AND BE TOOK THE REPRESENTATIVE UP TO E.O.B. TO INTERVIEW 

AT THE JAIL ON B-4-95, 

AFTER I WENT TO 



AA03548

2 A YES. 

3 Q THE DAY THE COURT REINSTATED WITH THE 

ONDITION, TBE PROBATION? 

8 ADMISSION INTO THEIR 

9 A I BELIEVE HER NAME IS THERESA KING. 

10 Q K-I-N-G? 

15 INTERVlEWED MR. CHAPPELL? 

16 A YES. 

DATE WAS THAT? 

• 

21 

22 DETENTION CENTER WHERE THE INTER 

23 Q OH, I SEE. BASED UPON CONVERSATIONS YOU IlAD 

THERESA KING, WAS JAMES CHAPPELL ACCEPTABLE AT THAT 



AA03549

1 A I BELIEVE SHE SAID THAT BE WASN 1 T READY TO 

2 DO A PROGRAM. THAT'S JUST KIND OF A GUESS. 

DOY U KNOW AS --

6 

7 AUGUST THE 4TH WAS IT THAT YOU SPOKE WITH HER? 

B A PROBABLY SEPTEMBER OF '95~ 

SO YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT SPEAKING WITH BER 

--
13 THIS IS EXCEPT FOR THE TELEPHONE CO 

14 THERESA KING OF E.o.a. -- DID YOU RAVE ANY ACTIVE 

MENT IN THE JAMES CHAPPELL MATTER? 

• 

19 DEBORAH P 

20 A NO. 

21 Q DID YOU HAVE A CHANCE AT ANY TIME TO CONVEY 

THAT A SPECIAL CONDITION WAS THAT JAMES 



AA03550

2 I TOLD HER THAT TBATtS WBAT THE DIVISION RECOMMENDED AND 

3 THAT'S WHAT WAS PROBABLY GOING TO HAPPEN, 

THAT THERE WAS A TIME SHE 

, 

8 A I DON 1 T HAVE THE DATE CHRON I 

9 SOMETIME IN AUGUST. AFTER THE REVOCATION HEARING, 

10 Q MISS SMITH, YOU MENTION YOU'VE BEEN EMPLOYED 

14 

15 LARGE NUMBER OF PERSONS DURING THAT TlME FRAME, 

16 A YES. 

YOU ALSO EXPERIENCED IN YOUR LINE OF 

21 

22 ANOTHER OFFICER -- YOU SAID IT WAS LARRY ARAVE? 

23 A YES. 



AA03551

1 A 

2 CASELOAD WAS TRANSFERRED TO ARAVE. HE TOOK THE CASEL 

3 OVER. AND THIS CASE, ESPECIALLY THIS CASE, I TOLD HIM 

WAS 

• 

7 

B HONOR. 

9 THE COURT: CROSS? 

THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR • 

• 

14 WHEN MR. C 

15 APRIL OF '95, HE WAS SENTENCED FOR POSSESSION 0 

BURGLARY TOOLS? 

• 

• 

21 ATTEMPTE 

22 CLOTHING? 

23 A YES. 

HAD CONTACT WITH DEBORAH PANOS IN JUNE 



AA03552

97 

• 

3 A YES. 

4 Q AND PRIOR TO THAT DATE YOU DIDN~T 

5 SBE WAS OR ANYTHING ABOUT HER, CORRECT? 

• 

9 

10 

11 A YES. 

Q WHEN YOU SUBMITTED YOUR REVOCATION REQUEST 

VIOLATED HIM FOR 

16 , 
17 CORRECT? 

18 A YES. 

PETIT LARCENY? 

• 

23 A 

24 Q AND THAT.WAS THE 

25 CLAIMED JAMES HELD A KNIFE UP TO BER IN THE BEDROOM? 



AA03553

1 A I BELI 

2 Q AND WITH THAT HISTORY, THE DEPARTMENT OF 

D PROBATION FELT THAT JAMES WAS A GOOD 

7 

e INPATIENT DRUG TREATMENT WOULD BE A GOOD RESOLUTION FOR 

9 HIS PROBATION VIOLATION CASE? 

INFORMATION IN THE PRE-SENTENCE 

• 

13 

14 QUESTIONS. 

15 MR. HARMON: NO FURTHER UESTIONS JUDGE. 

THE COURT: MAY THIS WITNESS BE DISCHARGED? 

• 

20 

21 COURTROOM. 

22 THE COURT: CALL YOUR NEXT WITNESS. 

N: WILLIAM DUFFEY. 

IAM DUFFEY 



AA03554

2 WHEREUPON, 

3 WILLIAM DUFFEY, 

ING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN TO TELL THE TRUTH, 

8 DI 

9 BY MR. ~ON: 

10 Q WILL YOU STATE YOUR NAME, PLEASE. 

• 

• 

4 

15 DUFFEY? 

16 A I'M A PAROLE OFFICER WITH THE STATE OF 

• 

• 

22 NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE AND PROBATION? 

23 A I'M A UNIT MANAGER. I OVERSEE A NUMBER OF 

THAT SUPERVISE PROBATIONERS AND PAROLEES. 

DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO AUGUST 



AA03555

2 SOMEONE WHO 

3 A YES, I DID. 

Q WHO DID YOU HAVE CONTACT WITH ON AUGUST THE 

• 

9 WEARING? 

10 A BE'S SITTING IN THE CENTER AT THE DEFENSE 

UIT. 

• WITNESS 

15 

16 BY MR. HARMON: 

7 Q DID YOU KNOW WHEN YOU HAD CONTACT WITH MR, 

ERVISED ON A GROSS 

BY 

22 HOW DID IT 

2J HIM ON AUGUST THE 31ST? 

4 A I HAD RECEIVED A MESSAGE FROM THE CITY JAIL 

EING RELEASED AND HAD TO BE PICKED UP, 



AA03556

2 

3 CITY WAS RELEASING HIM? 

4 A WELL, THE MESSAGE WAS THAT HE WAS A 

OING TO BE 

9 PICK HIM UP AND BRING HIM TO THE OFF 

10 Q DO YOU KNOW TO WHICH JAIL THEY RESPONDED? 

THE CITY JAIL. 

ATED7 

• 

15 

16 A IT WAS OFFICERS WINCHELL 

17 Q HOW IS WINCHELL SPELLED? 

FFICER YOU BELIEVE 

• 

22 

23 JAMES CHAPPELL RELEASED FROM 

24 WINCHELL AND ADAMS7 

A HE WAS BROUGHT TO MY OFFICE AT 10:00 A.M. 



AA03557

1 

2 A THAT'S CORRECT. 

3 Q WHAT WAS THE REASON FOR JAMES CHAPPELL BEING 

FFICE? 

WHAT TO DO 

• 

8 A WELL HEW 

9 WAS BEING RELEASED FROM JAIL SOME DECISION HAD 

TO WHETHER HE NEEDED TO REPORT OR WHAT THE 

DBE. 

NDITION OF 

14 

15 TEiAT HE WAS SUPPOSED TO 

16 PROGRAM. 

HOW DlD YOU MAKE THAT DISCOVERY? 

MATERIAL THAT HAD 

• 

21 CITY JAI 

22 BUT THAT HE WAS UNDER SUPERV , 

liAD YOU HAD ANY DIRECT CONTACT WITH JAMES 

, I HAD NOT. 

Y KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE 
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2 A NO I DIDN'T. 

3 Q WHO WAS HlS ACTUAL SUPERVISING OFFICER ON 

T THE 31ST, 1995? 

• 

8 A 

9 Q BUT LARRY ARAVE WAS THE SUPERVISOR 

DATE IN QUESTION? 

• 

14 A 

15 Q DID YOU HAVE A CONVE 

16 A YES, FOR ABOUT AN HOUR. 

, IN SUMMARY, WAS DISCUSSED BY THE TWO 

21 YOU 

22 PROGRAM? 

A THE E.0.B. DRUG PROGRAM IN PARTICULAR AND 

TION ARMY. 

FULFILL THE 



AA03559

1 

2 A YES THAT'S TRUE. 

3 Q DID YOU KNOW WHETHER THE COURT'S CONDITION 

NT --

• 

7 

8 PROGRAM. 

9 Q ON THE DATE THAT YOU SPOKE WITH DEFENDANT 

ANY CONVERSATION ABOUT A PREVIOUS EFFORT TO 

14 SOPPOSEDLY 

15 TO WHETHER HE WOULD WE ACCEPTED OH NO. 

16 AND I TELEPHONED THE PROGRAM AND THEY 

RVIEW THAT THEY HAD WITH HIM, 

21 FELT THAT SINCE HE 

22 TIME SINCE THE INTERVIEW, THAT BIS ATTITUDE HAD I 

T NOW HE WOULD BE A GOOD CANDIDATE TO GO INTO THE 

• 
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2 DUFFBY THAT AS YOU INTERVIEWED MR. 

3 THE 31ST IN YOUR OFFICE, YOU PLACED THE TELEPHONE CALL 

THE E.O.B. PEOPLE? 

• 

• 

8 PROBLEM OF THE DEPENDANT? 

9 A YES. THEY SAID THAT AT TBE TIME THAT THEY 

10 HAD INTERVIEWED HIM IN THE JAIL THAT THEY DIDN'T THINK 

• 

14 

15 BY INAPPROPRIATE ON HIS ATTITUDE. 

16 Q YOU WERE NOT TOLD WHAT TBEY HAD CONCLUDED? 

21 

22 Q AND DID HE EXPRESS A DESIRE TO CONT 

23 A YES, HE SAID THAT HE WANTED ANOTHER 

THE FELT THAT IF HE WAS GIVEN ANOTHER 

PTABLE AT THIS 
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106 

2 

3 ABOUT HOW BE WOULD GET FROM YOUR OFF 

4 THE SALVATION ARMY PROGRAM? 

T. HIS OFFICER WAS WORKING THE 

9 AVAILABLE TO TAKE HIM AND 

10 SOMEONE THAT COULD TAKE BIM AND HE SAID PO 

M TO MAKE A TELEPHONE CALL. 

ANY IDEA WHO HE WAS CALLING? 

• 

15 T 

16 WHO THE POSSIBLY WAS? 

17 A BE SAID A FRIEND. 

U KNOW AT THE TIME OF THIS 

IEW WITH THE DEFENDANT THAT 

22 SHOWED T 
• 

23 DID YOU REAL 

24 RELEASED FROM THE CITY IN CONNECTION WITH 

VIOLENCE CONVICTION WHICH INVOLVED THE USE OF A 
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1 KNIFE? 

2 A I DIDN'T KNOW ABOUT THE USE OF A KNIFE. I 

3 RNEW THAT HE BAD SERVED SOME TIME FOR A DOMESTIC BATTERY 

• 

• 

8 CIRCUMSTANCE WITH MR. CHAPPELL AUGUST 

9 CHARMAINE SMITH, THE PREVIOUS SUPERVISOR OF THE 

LENGTH WITH DEBORAH PANOS? 

14 A NO I DID 

15 Q I WOULD PRESUME YOU DIDN'T KNOW THE WHO 

16 SERIES OF LETTERS THAT MR. CHAPPELL HAD WRITTEN TO 

LARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER? 

21 

22 DETER.MINE WHY AND I RAN SOME COMPUTER RECORDS AND I W 

ABLE TO DETERMINE THAT HE WAS lN JAIL FOR SOME DOMESTIC 

RELEASED. 

OFFICER AT 
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2 $8IFT AND BE WASN 1 T AVAILABLE. 

3 I CALLED BIM AT HOME AND I ASKED HlM 

WHY WAS HE BEING RELEASED? 

• 

B OF THE: FACT THAT 

9 THAT HE HAD BEEN INTERVIEWED. Ta.AT'S THE REASON I 

10 CALLED THEM. 

AID BEFORE, THEY DIDN'T FEEL 

HEY 

l 

15 THAT HE HAD BASICALLY SEEN THE LIGHT 

16 SPENT ADDITIONAL DAYS IN CUSTODY AND HE WAS READY TOG 

• 

SIBLY GET 

21 TO SEE H 

22 A AND ALSO BE SAID THAT HE WOUL 

23 DOWN AND BE INTERVIEWED AT THE E.O.B. PROGRAM TRY TO 

EW. 
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• ' l_ 

•· 

.. 
8 ., 
0 

ffi 

II 
w 

.., 
a: 

IL 

1 

2 

3 

7 

8 

9 

14 

15 

16 

21 

22 

TB 

HAVE GROUP SESSIONS, SOMETIMES THEY DON'T ANSWER THE 

TELEPHONE. 

T ll;00 O'CLOCK AND I 

BLOCKS AWAY AND TRY TO BE INTERVIEWED BY TREM 

IF HE DID, HE WOULD HAVE TO BE, YOU KNOW, BACK BY 

DID HE KNOW ANYONE THAT COULD TAKE RIM? 

NK CAN 

" • 

HAD HIM COME SIT NEXT TOT 

I HANDED HIM THE TELEPHONE. HE GA 

ME SOME NUMBERS AND I PUNCHED THHM INTO THE TELEPHONE. 

LEAVING A MESSAGE FOR 

TO THE E.O.B. UNDER 

THAT HE BE BACK AT 1:00 O'CLOCK FOR HIS OFFICER TO TAKE 

TO THE SALVATION ARMY TO BE CONSIDERED FOR ADMISSION 

• 
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• 

1 A YES. 

2 Q AND WAS THAT AT ABOUT 11:00 CLOCK IN THE 

3 MORNING? 

• 

7 WHERE W 

8 WERE SPEAKING WITH THE DEFENDANT? 

9 A THE PROBATION OFFICE IS ON BONANZA BETWEEN --

• 

14 A THAT'S C 

15 WASHINGTON AND D STREET RIGHT ABOUT THAT AREA. 

16 BELIEVE IT'S TWO OR THREE BLOCKS AWAY. 

• 

21 YOU? 

.22 A NO. 

Q WHEN YOU AGREED TO LET HIM WALK THE SEVERAL 

E.O.B., DID YOU HAVE ANY lDEA 

HE WAS 
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2 A NO I DIDN'T K 

3 Q DID MR. CHAPPELL EVER SHOW BACK uP FOR HIS 

'CLOCK IN THE AFTERNOON APPOINTMENT WITH LARRY 

9 1:00 OjCLOCK. AND MR. ARAVE DID TELL ME TRAT BE HAD 

10 MADE THAT APPOINTMENT, BUT THAT MR. CHAPPELL NEVER 

• 

• 

• 

15 MR. EWING• 

16 

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

AVE 

22 SO IT WAS FOR AP 

23 BETWEEN THAT TIME AND THE TIME HE WAS SUPPOSED TO BE 

BACK? 
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3 HOW LONG DO THOSE E.O.B. INTERVIEWS USUALLY 

4 TAKE? 

5 A I DON'T KNOW HOW LONG, EXACTLY, THEY TAKE. 

• 

10 A PARTIALLY. 

11 Q DID YOU HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO SEE THE COURT 

l MINUTE FROM AUGUST THE 1ST, 19957 

• 

17 A THAT'S CORRECT YES. 

18 Q WOULD IT BE SAFE TO SAY TllAT IN HIS MlN0 1 

HEN BE T RELEASED ON AUGUST THE 31ST, THAT BE WAS 

23 WOULD 

24 COURT ORDER OF AUGUST TSE 1ST 1995 WHEN MR. CHAPPELL 

25 WAS RELEASED ON AUGUST THE 31ST, HE BELIEVED HE WAS 
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2 

3 

8 

9 

10 

14 

15 

16 

21 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

A 

YES. 

MAY I APPROACH, YOUR HONOR? I'D LIKE TO 

.. 

MR. HARMON= THANK YOU. 

MR. EWING: MAY I APPROACa THE WITNESS? 

THE COURT; YES. 

• • 

YES IT IS. 

MR. EWING: YOUR HONOR THIS IS A CERTIFIED 

• 

COPY OF THE DISTRICT COURT MINUTES, AND I'D LIKE TO MOVE 

EXHIBIT "C". 

• 

MR. HARMON: NO OBJECTION • 

THE COURT: IT WILL BE RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE. 

. • ID N'T HAVE ANY OTHER 
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2 HONOR. 

3 THE COURT: MAY THIS WITNESS BE DISCBARGED7 

• 

8 WITHDREW FROM TBE COUR 

9 THE COURT: WILL COUNSEL APPROACH THE BENCH. 

10 (DISCUSSION OFF THE 

• 

4 THE TIME --

15 TWO MORE WITNESSES FROM THE STATE 

16 TOMORROW MORNING? 

, 

21 THE 

22 THIS RECESS, IT IS YOUR DUTY NOT TO CONVERSE AMONG 

YOURSELVES OR WITB ANYONE ELSE ON ANY SUBJECT CONNECTED 

ANY 
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1 CONNECTED WITH THE TRIAL• ORB 

2 INFORMATION, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEWSPAPER, 

3 TELEVISION AND RADIO; AND YOU ARE NOT TO FORM OR EXPRESS 

8 LADIES AND GENTLEMEN. 

9 MR. GRITIS, IF I COULD SEE YOU AT THE 

Y. 

T 

14 COURTROOM. 

15 THE COURT: COUNSEL, APPROACH THE BENCH WITH 

16 THE JUROR, PLEASE. 

• 

21 A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN. 

22 THE COURT: BACK ON THE RECORD OUTSIDE THE 

• 

• 
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2 THE TESTIMONY OF LISA DURAN MICHAEL POLLARD AND MOTION 

3 FOR DECLARATION OF MISTRIAL AS TO THE GUILTY PHASE ON 

4 T F THE LLFUL FA 

8 

9 THAT THAT TESTIMONY WAS ADMISSIBLE AS PRIOR BAD ACT 

10 EVIDENCE. 

15 TODAY DURING THE PENALTY PHASE --

16 THE COURT: WHAT DO YOU MEAN REGARDING 

17 TIMING? YOU STIPULATED THAT HE KILLED THIS WOMAN. 

22 AND I THINK MY ARGUMENT WILL BECOME CLEAR WHAT I'M 

23 SAYING, I HOPE. 

DURING THE PENALTY PHASE, JUDGE, WE 

----•-•••=T"-•' 
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l WHICH SOUNDS AN AWFUL LOT LIKE LISA DURAN'S DESCRIPTION 

2 OP A SLAPPING INCIDENT WHICH SHE SAID OCCURRED IN 

• 

7 INSTEAD OF MS. PANOS GOING HOME 

8 10:00 0 1 CLOCK AS MS. DURAN TESTIFIED, HE HAS MISS PANOS 

H ME AT NOON, HEARING THE MESSAGES ON TBE 

• 

13 TESTIMONY THAT 

.. 14 WAS HOME WHEN BE GETS TO THE TRAILER. WAS IN FACT A LIE 

WHEN HE TESTIFIED THAT THAT WAS SO. 

20 HER MEMORIES. 

21 THE COURT: IS TlilS GENTLEMAN ENDORSED ON 

THE INFORMATION? 

• 

• 

, 



AA03573

2 COULD HEAR THIS CONFLICTING TESTIMONY AND IT IS ALSO 

3 OUR POSITION, JUDGE 

THAT 

8 TO GUILT. 

9 WHAT THE STATE HAS ESSENTIALLY DONE IS 

AND INTR DUCED ESSENTIALLY 

14 WHICH IN FACT THEY'VE DONE. 

15 THE COURT: ARE YOU SAYING TfflS IS SOME SORT 

16 OF AN BXTENSION OF BRADY? 

t 

• 

21 AND NOT RESERVE IT FOR THE PENALTY PHASE. BECAUS 

22 THIS HAS REALLY DONE IS ALLOW THE DEFENSE COUNSEL TO BE 

N WHERE WE HAVE TAKEN A CONCRETE POSITION ON 
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1 

LD HAVE BEEN BEFORE TBE 

• 

6 THE COURT: STATE? 

7 MR. HARMON: YOUR HONOR, I THINK WE 1 RE AT 

, AND WE 

• 

12 OCTOBER, 1995. LISA DURAN TESTIFIED. 

13 MR. POLLARD DIDN'T, BUT DURAN REFERRED 

ND OF HERS .AND 

18 

19 AS A POTENTIAL WITNESS ON THE INFORMATION. 

THE DEFENSE BAD THE SAME LIBERTY OF 

HER WITNESS. 

25 CAN'T TELL YOU WITH WHAT DILIGENCE 
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2 FOR SOME REASON, CONTACT WASN'T MADE 

3 WITH HIM PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF THE GUILT PB.ASE. 

7 KNEW FROM LISA DURAN TBAT POLLARD HAD HAD CONTACT WITH 

8 THE VICTIM, AND IT WOULD HAVE BEEN AFTER SHE LEFT WORK. 

9 SO IT WAS AFTER THE JURY RETURNED IN 

13 YOUR HONOR BECAUSE A WITNESS PROVIDES 

14 THE INFORMATION WHICH IS INCONSISTENT WITH THAT OF 

5 ANTHER WITNESS, THAT DOESN~T MAKE IT VULNERABLE TO A 

19 IN MARCH THE SAME IN 

20 WHICH SHE THOUGHT WAS SEVERAL WEEKS BEFORE CHRISTMAS IN 

21 DECEMBER. 
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1 NONE OF THEM KNEW WHAT WAS ACTUALLY GOING TO HAPPEN TO 

2 DEBORAH PANOS. 

WHEN MI DUBAN SAYS SHE BELIEVES 

6 NOON I. WILL GRANT YOU T 

7 AROUND NOON, BECOMES A LOT CLOSER IN TERMS OF WHETHER IT 

8 WAS FEASIBLE FOR HER TO RAVE ALREADY BEEN AT THE TRAILER 

• 

12 COURT IS THAT WB HAD NO WAY OF KNOWING 

13 THE TIME FRAME WOULD BE UNTIL WE TALKED WITH MR. POLLARD 

AND EVEN IF WE BAD KNOWN, THAT THE DEFENSE SAYS THIS IS 

• 

• 

19 PRELIMINARY BEARING. AND ALL WE DID WAS FOLLOW UP ON 

20 INFORMATION ONCE WE VERIFIED THAT HE HAD SEEN HER. 

25 ASSAILANT WITH HER AND WHO COULD DESCR 
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1 MlND AND PRECISELY HOW FRIGHTENED SHE WAS WHEN SHE 

2 DEPARTED HIS RESIDENCE. 

6 KNOWLED~E OF MR. POLLARD'S TESTIMONY WAS SOMEHOW 

7 WITHHELD FROM THE DEFENSE? 

, WE HA N'T WITHHELD 

• 

12 MR. HARMON; NO. THERE WASN 'T ANY TYPE 

13 FORMAL STATEMENT OF MR. POLLARD. 

NVESTIGATI N, I 

18 INTERVIEWED WERE NO 

19 DEPARTMENT. 

20 BUT .ALL WE KNEW UNTIL WE ACTUALLY 

24 DOES N 

25 TESTIMONY AND IN FACT IN THIS PARTICULAR INSTANCE THE 

_______________ ., ·-·-··-··· -·---···•-,--·•··· 
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l TIME FRAMES ARE INEXACT. THAT 

2 DESCRIBED BY THE WITNESSES ARE INEXACT, AND TBEREPORE 

TBE JURY WAS PERMITTED TO DECIDE THE FACTS OF THIS CASE 

7 WITNESS' -- A WITNESS' NAME WAS ENDORSED ON THE 

8 INFORMATION. THE DEFENSE COULD HAVE INTERVIEWED THIS 

MATERIAL UT. 

13 BECAUSE THIS WITNESS VER 

14 DEVASTATING WITNESS UNDERMINING THE DEFENSE'S CRIMINAL 

UILT PHASE. 

19 REFRAINED FROM BRINGING THAT T 

20 DURING THE GUILT PHASE. 

ANYTHING FURTHER FROM THE PARTIES AT 

• • 

25 
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 

2 
NEVADA) 

7 PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE BEFORE-ENTITLED MATTER AT THE TIME 

8 AND PLACE INDICATED, AND THAT THEREAFTER SAID STENOTYPE 

TYPEWRITIN AT AND UNDER MY 

• 

12 TRUE AND ACCU 

13 IN WITNESS WHEREOF I HER.EUNTO SUBSCRIBE MY NAME 

14 AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. 

ci 
,;,, 

~ ... .. 
Ill 19 ... 
... 
Cl) 

~ 20 

"' 
w 

"' 

u 

a. 
0 

25 
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EXHIBIT 140 
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Page 1 

THE STATE OF NEVADA 
5 

Plaintiff 
6 ) 

Vs ) DEPT. NO. VII 
7 ) 

DOCKET P 

12 • 

13 A. WILLIAM MAUPIN DISTRICT JUDGE 

14 TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 1996, 10:45 A.M. 

19 

20 

21 FOR THE DEFENDANT: HOWARDS. BROOKS & 
WILLARD N. EWING 

22 Deputies Public Defender 
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2 

3 

4 STATE'S WITNESSES 

9 
NFIELD 

10 
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MS. SILVER 11 

11 

12 

17 

1B 
CLARA AXAM 

19 
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. EWING 53 

25 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 3 

3 

4 

5 Noa. 91 & 92 7 

o. 93 17 

21 

12 
DEFEND Is EXHIBIT~~ 

13 

14 

60 

21 

22 

3 
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THE COURT: We"re on the record outside the 

3 resence of the jury. 

4 MR. BROOKS: Judge, Mr. Chappell has 

me l. possi 

MR. HARMON: No our Honor. 

11 THE COURT: All ri ht, that will be the 

12 order. 

13 (Off the record discuss on not 

re we 

• 

19 At this time the · entered the 

20 courtroom. ) 

21 THE COURT: Counsel stipu ate tote 

22 presence o 

es, you • 

• 
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2 

3 THE COURT: Proceedin s this mornin and 

4 other logistical problems in the courthouse have dela ed us 

5 start ng by 45 minutes. I apologize for that. When the 

oase ia over, o you. 

inue wi case in 

11 

12 havin been first dul sworn to tell the truth the whole 

13 truth and nothing but the truth, testified and said as 

owa: 

20 A Ca 

21 0 And did ou know a erson b the name 

22 of Deborah Panoa? 

A Yes, l did. 

• 
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2 rovide me with 

3 of Deborah Panos? 

4 A Yes, I did. 

Q One eing the aunt -- another aunt and 

B 

am. 

10 what's been ma 

11 State's Pro osed Exhibit 91 and ask ou if 

12 page letter from Christina Rees, DQborah•s cousin? 

13 A Yes, it 1.s. 

e to show you what has been 

rposes as ropose 

oris 

19 Which w 

20 A Ri ht. 

21 Q Is that what this ia? 

A Yes, J..t l-S. 

ese are t e two letters you 

• 
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3 

4 

5 

10 

11 

12 

13 

MR. EWING= No ob'action. 

THE COURT; You would like to admit them? 

THE COURT: 

to review them first. 

• • We wou 

MS. SILVER: That's fine. 

e to a 1.t them. 

ion, 

• 

--

THE COORTt All r~ght, theae documents will 

case~ 

19 Debbie and the im act to 

20 A Yes: I did. 

21 Q Would you take that statement out at 

at tote Jury. 

y nama l.s Ann Monson. I reside 

• 
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I 

2 1969. She had a 

3 the years from birth. She had aver childhood with 

4 a great deal of love and security. She lived in a 

ame w1t er mot er, step ather, and grandmother 

ery muc. 

10 atherin s. Eve 

11 the famil around. 

12 Debbie was aver smart erson and did 

13 excellent in her school years. Education seemed to be very 

eaay er. 

1.ne 

e 

19 died to 

20 an kind I think of Debb" . 

21 Debbie would see an elder! la arm in 

2 arm an walking and she would say, "Look, Aunt Carol, 

e pine on 
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1 She 

2 Debbie alwa 

3 trouble or people who were less fortunate than she. Lesa 

4 unfortunately, was one characteristics that did not help 

age 

10 'obs to tr and su ort them. She waen' 

11 work and never asked for a handout unless there was no 

12 other way. She loved h~r job as a 911 operator in helping 

13 others. 

egan ecame so 

19 and the s stem failed her also. 

20 Debbie"a children miss her so much ands eak 

21 0 It"s such a shame she cannot see them grow 

em any anger. een especia or 

want to 

• 
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2 t 

3 will do what it needs to do and not fail her children 

4 again. By that, I mean to give James what he gave Debbie~ 

5 

you, your Honor. Tat 

• 

, 

10 ma'am. 

11 THE WITNESS: 

12 THE COURT: Call our next witness. 

13 MS. SILVER: The State would call Norma 

• 

19 follows: 

20 • • • 

21 • • • 

• • • 

• • • 

• • • 

• • • 

""'"" ______ _ 
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3 Q Can lease state our name and 

4 spell it for the record. 

5 A Norma Jean Penfield. N-0-R-M-A J-E-A-N 

• 

• 

11 And rior to Au st 31st of 1995 who 

12 did yon live with? 

13 A It was by myself, a widow. 

een a wi ow prior 

19 Did ou have an children? 

20 A Just, 'ust one. Deborah. 

21 Q Deborah Ann Panos? 

es. 

you or cour 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICI 
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to read to the 

to me askin au some uestiona? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q Would you read that statement rig now 

5 to e Jury. 

I 

ears of a e and when 

husband her ste father retired from General Motors, we 

11 sold the house and we moved to Arizona, which Debbie was 

,12 devastated because she loved the we were 

13 movJ.ng away. 

and this isn't in m 

letter but mainl it was because I onl lived a cou le 

19 blocks awa from sister who had four boys and a girl, 

20 which Debbie was raiaed as if they were her ers an 

21 asters an enge. 

at 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 were like brothers and sisters to 

2 Debbie was such a ood student that she was 

3 allowed to work CO-OP during her junior and senior years 

4 or Genera Motors and she also worked in the school 

10 loved elderl talkin to them. 

11 Debbie had such a beautiful smile. She 

12 loved fam~ly trad1t1ons and always looked forward to the 

ers an apec~a occasions. 

J.e move izona wi er son 

19 ood at it. She had ho es of movin onto a different 

20 department of police work. 

21 With all her hardships, she took care of her 

ren an ey were er 

y misses ie so 

• 
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2 own safet 

3 She wanted to further her education even after movin ta 

4 Vegas. 

De 1.e wou 90 out of her way to help other 

or. 

10 t a 

11 I know Debbie is no 

12 see her eve throu h her children whom I now raise. M 

13 only wish now is that justice will punish to the fullest 

you were 

19 

20 had to move here for her safet? 

21 A I aid for her enses. I ut 

22 own payment on the house for her here. 

re you ta out the trailer? 

er on, er car own 
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3 to the children whether it be in Las Ve as or in Tucson? 

4 How were you there for her as a grandma? 

5 A Any time she needed anything, whether 

er paymen or 

• 

1 A I waa home b I hone 

12 call. The asked me if I was sitting down. This was a 

13 stranger to me. I didn't know him. He said, "Debbie is 

14 dea.d." I Just went to pieces. Ater I compose , l 

screaming, ere were ren 

20 testified ri ht before ou? 

21 A Yes. 

22 Q Wat did you do with Carol and her 

e, 
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Page 

4 Ve as? 

5 A It took us onl or so I believe 

6 because we just ca.me right out. 

7 go o Las Vegas, were 

were 

• 

Child Have 

13 A Well we had to o throu h the 

14 procedures, you know, the paperwork and the procedures, but 

15 ust as soon as we cou • 

wou 

21 How lon did that take ou to o 

22 through that court procedure to get the children? 

23 A It was -- wel, all in all, probably a 

, you ecause 1 

• 
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1 

2 marked for identification oses as State"s Pro osed 

3 Exhibit No. 93 and ask you if this is a photograph of the 

4 three children of how they looked when -- approximately 

eir ages wen you em up 

10 MS. SILVER: Your Honor at this time I 

11 would move to admit State"s Pro osed Exhibit No. 93. 

12 MR. EWING: No objection. 

13 THB e rece n 

• 

18 custod custod of the children then I had to 

19 go and buy clothes and shoes for them. 

20 Q Had your sister gone to the trailer to 

2 recover some o 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

----- ----· ·- , ... 
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2 the children? 

3 A Ve little. There was hardl 

4 left. There wasn't any toys. She got a bag of stuff we 

5 y cou even use. I had to start from scratch and buy 

10 for them. 

11 Had the had to a or videota es? 

12 A Oh, yes. 

13 Q That you had bought? 

ecause I wou I 

19 ha ened to their to s? 

20 A Witness shook head affirmativel • 

21 Q What would they tell you now1 

ey 

er you recovere some or 
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3 A She went throu h To this 

4 day, I have not seen everything that ahe had taken because 

5 5he didn't think that I could handle it yet. So she went 

6 t every 

ere was very ey cou use. 

an for burial because that was where 

12 the famil lot was~ So I had to make arran ements for 

13 that and then after we got back to Arizona, then it was 

14 making flight arrangements ren 

How d.d on do that thou h? 

20 A For the burial ex ense I took mone 

21 out of my savings and borrowed on my life insurance to pay 

22 unera 

or. 
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--·--··" 

3 concern was for the children and it's been ·ust oonsta 

4 working with them, getting them in school, getting doctors 

5 and getting tha shots updated. So it's been just 

0 

10 

11 A For the time that I've had them 

12 they've mentioned ver little about their father and when 

13 they do, they say he's mean and he's in jail, which is 

was Just an automat1c t ecause t ey were 

ecause: o, you 

19 I'd like to show ou ~hat's be 

20 for identification oses as State's Pro oaed Exhibit No. 

21 94. Ia this a picture of the three children as the 

es, J. 1.s. 
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3 MR. EWING: No ob'ection. 

4 THE COURT; Same will be received in 

5 evidence. 

is 

, 

12 How haa he handled this? 

13 A It took JP over a year to finally come 

14 around to say mommy this or mommy that. Be's been asking 

ave some e eeping me ecauae i 

• 

21 here, and for him to o and think of ha times 

22 like going to school tomorz;-ow and I tell him, "I come and 

on you a ong, 11 I do because I don•t 

• sure ey are 

• 
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'.,,,_. ,_., _________ _ 

3 A Somethin come u and I cat 

4 what it was and he just turned to me and he said, "Grandma, 

5 you don't know the violence I have seen," and .JP I kept I 

ecause e waa 1.g guy over 

er 

11 A Yea. 

12 Q How is Anthon handlin his mother's 

13 death and how old is he now? 

A Ant s s~x. He will say things 

, e s -- you a s 

19 How 

20 A She"s been the hardest. Oh she's been 

21 the hardest. 

Q How o l.S she now? 

our. 

• 
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2 heaven 

3 wh she doesn't want to die. 

4 When I rock her at night, she wants me to 

5 sing er mommy. So I ave to s1ng to 

er mommy. 

11 When does she ask ou7 Ever 

12 A She 1 ll aa ," Do ou miss 

13 Don't you wiah you could love and kiss my mom and give her 

a ug, .. an me 

• 

19 wel 

20 How has the loss of Debbie effected ou as 

21 her mother personally? 

A So many ways. I uu.ss her so much. Her 

ays aren e same. 
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3 Is thera a card of Debbie's that ou 

4 keep out7 

5 A Her last Mother's Day card she sent me 

is sue now I 

you o en enoug apprecia 0 

12 randchildren will not live in fear an more and will not 

13 be tormented by him any more. I feel the system has let 

14 her down once. I hope to heaven they don't do it again. 

cone 

• 

• 

0 

21 MR. HARMON: Your Honor the State rests. 

22 THE COURT: That being the case, ladies and 

23 gentlemen, there arA a couple of matters that have to be 

en up ou your presence. 
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1 in recess. If 

2 the courthouse. 

3 Ladies and gentlemen, it is our dut not to 

4 converse among yourselves or with anyone else on any 

au , or 

or any 

, 

9 

10 o inion on an with this case until it is 

11 finall submitted to ou. 

12 We will be at ease while you depart the 

13 confines of the courtroom. Again, please rema n in the 

genera area o e cour room course, you can avai 

• 

18 

19 THE COURT: The record will reflect that we 

20 are proceeding in the absence of the 

21 The State has rested. The defense now haa 

ion o ing on 1 a case. WJ. 

ase inc 

• 

• 

PATS 
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, n? 

4 THE DEFENDANT: Yes sir ou do. 

5 THE COURT: '"No special instructions to be 

6 

s, comp 

bein left solel under the Instructions of the 

13 Court but nos eoial instruction shall be relating 

14 exclusively to the testimony of the defendant.ti 

15 

provl. ea in ing as 

21 commission of a crime or offense to testif 

22 request of the person so charged, the Court shall instruct 

23 the jury that, in accordance wLth a right guarantee 

cons ~on, no parson can e compe 1.n a cr1.m1.na 

• 
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II 

4 Mr. Cha ell, you have the right under the 

5 Constitution of the United States of America and under the 

6 ConatitutJ.on o e compe 0 

7 yin is ease. o you un 

the 

12 district attorne that be it on 

13 direct or cross examination, will be the subject of fair 

14 comtuent when the distrJ..ct attorney e JUry l..ll 

l.S or 

• 

ou have not 

u understand that? 

21 THE DEFENDANT; Yes, sir. 

22 THE COURT: If you elect not to testi 

23 Court w nstruc e Jury, on your a orney 

spec1.. y requ • 
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3 be drawn from the failure of a defendant to testif ." 

4 Do you have any questions you would like to 

5 ask me at this tLme about any of these rights? 

o, e~r. 

10 called the common law ri ht of allooution. Thia ia viewed 

11 aa ~he ri ht of a defendant to stand before the sentencing 

12 authority, in this case the jury, and present an uneworn 

13 statement in sentence inc 

remorse, apo ogy, c agrin or pans an e 

I 

18 called Bomick versus State which discusses the 

19 implications of that and also reiterates what I have just 

20 said. 

2 ''I 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 trier of fact must resolve and therefore 

3 im ea.chment." 

4 Quoting from Homick versus State 

lSCUSBJ..On -- at. 

10 close of the resentation of evidence in the 

11 hase. Before a defendant a eaks he shall be instructed 

12 by the Court, outside of the presence of the jury, of the 

13 11.m scope of the r ght; t 1.s statement s subJect 

s supervision an go 

18 of the case for actual cross examinat·on." 

19 our ri ht of allocution that is to 

20 make an unaworn statement to the jury, is not subject to 

21 cross examination an must be limited to acceptable 

expre remorse, eniency, an or 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT RB 
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.. ' ------,--- ·-- ·--· 

1 

6 

7 

8 

15 

16 

17 

23 

24 

----·---· ---- -··- '"" . '' --·---·· ,., ______ , ,. __ , 

a.ge 30 

THE DEF • 

THE COURT: A 

we bring the . u back • '} 

• EWING: Yes, your Hono:r. I would 

J.5 time at the conclusion of 

i e to entitle 
the m 

a ea misuse of 
the 

The 

presented other than the victim wit • 

Oday was simpl a continu 

was character evidence cancer 

o anything to attempt to show the 

~ng c.1.rcumstances, they didn't 

diacu 
• 

a.ae, w 

ita relaxed evidentiar 

specu at~on to inflame 

e an aw u person simply so that the 

cy enrage at him to impose a death 

ence about ag ravatin 

s improper. 

ourt's view is 
that the State 

Jury, with re ard 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL 

·--·---··-· ·-- ·-· ·-- -- . 



AA03612

3 

4 at this oint the Court is of the view that the evidence 

5 that has been elicited at thie point is consistent with the 

o provi e the defendant w th a fair 

as we 

11 TH 

12 back in. 

13 

14 

19 

20 

21 

(At this time the jury entered the 

cour room. 

MR. EWING: 

THE COURT: The defense ma --

defense wish to lna.ke further o 6tatement or ·ust 

simp y proceed with the presentation of evidence? 

• 

• • Your Honor, the State would call 
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Page 32 

• 

4 havin been first dul sworn to tel 

5 truth and nothin but the truth testified and said as 

owe: 

12 A 

13 0 Mr. Moore, where do ou reside? 

14 A I reside in Ingham Countyf Michigan in 

ans1.ng, 

ave you 

• 

, 

20 A I"m a robation 

21 County Juvenile Court. 

Q What do you do as a probation officer? 

es inc 

, l.ng 
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• 

2 

3 A I have been with In ham Count 

4 years. 

as 

10 400 

11 at a lacs called Bi h Fields which 

12 High F~elds is a residential placement also for delin uent 

I was the group live-in coordinator, essentially 

program or 

• 

18 on robation 

19 A That's ri ht. 

20 Q 

1 at one tune? 

e you were con 
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n the 

3 courtroom toda? 

4 A I do see him. I did not recognize him 

s. 

Describe somethin he ia wearin. 

11 A Yellow ahirt. Just took his lasses 

12 off. 

13 MR. EWING: Would the recor e 

1 your 

• 

he W'a.S 

19 referred to the Court and I started official su ervision of 

20 him on Au ust let of 1985 on a probation order. 

21 Q Why was he to you or 

supervJ.sion 
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-I 

3 he had some brushes with the law as a 'uvenile? 

4 A Yes. Subsequent to that, in September 

5 0 to a B & E o an occup ing. In 

arceny un 

10 What does B & E of an occu ied dwellin 

11 mean? 

12 A Breaking and entering of a home, 

ou reca e circum8 ances o 

18 refreshed m that the were at the same re5idence 

19 1521 Herbert, and it was aome neighborhood people James and 

20 several members of his neighborhood were having a problem 

ese peep ouse 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

---------------~---------- .. --~--------------
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3 A Be wae a roximatel ears of a e. 

4 Q And how long did you supervise him? 

5 A r supervised him from -- officially, 

e was ismiase anuary 

• 

10 A roxitnatel ears I uess excuse me. 

11 Can ou deac~ibe the nei hborhood where 

12 James was living while you were supervising him? 

13 A Well, at the t e he was referred to 

was one o 

16 20 houses in it• about 10 of them were boar 

19 and were bein used b addict5 and la used it to store 

20 stolen goods in theBe abandoned houses and this kind of 

ere was a rug activ-ity, crim1na , 

e. 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

'' ..... ___ ·---
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• 

• 

4 robation officer what was his home like -- home life 

5 like? 

6 A Well, from my observations and from my 

on, my or very 

, 

12 occurred at a 

13 around the fact that his mother was a heroin addict and a 

14 alcoholic and had three -- each of the three children that 

was invo yra ames, eae 

an 

, 

and 

21 Q After James• mother died who aasumad 

22 responsibil ty of raising him? 

A We , actua ya year efore her death, 

' I 
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3 excuse me. 

4 Q And did James continue to live with hie 

5 grandmother even through the time you were supervisin 

11 nonverbal. Bo his ~--~~dmother 

12 mother's death, that for a cou ears he almost refused 

13 to talk. It wasn't that bad at the time that I dealt with 

14 

, • 

19 in the court he didn•t commit an further del" 

20 acts. I rimaril him in the court for that time 

21 becauae of school. School was alwaya very difficult for 

e was a a lot of 

ies J..Il SC year was 

• 
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n age 39 
:::,-
(V ,, 
<D --I 

e 

3 

4 in a number of thins. We had what we call the v 

5 probation officer. It was feelin that James needed and 

t attention. Sa we hooked him 

activit es 

• 

11 His randmother a 

12 Basketball Camp. Magic Johnson is a native of Lansin 

13 Michigan we are proud to say and then we used some punitiva 

measuree, on, more or eas a house arrest-type 

er on severa 

, 

19 humanl ossible to have some kind o 

20 him, did activities with him, and also he worked for me the 

21 ast summer: did some work a couple hours at my house and a 

cour group ome we some gar en stu n 

e spen ing money~ owe a 8. 
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Page 40 

very we 

4 

5 A Well he treated me v 

6 the type of worker that will be treated an other wa than 

we at waa never an issue with kids I had, but he 

ppropria e. 

12 

13 su e:rvise his brother and sister? 

14 A Yes, I did. 

Q at were thei~ names? 

l.ltl as 

• 

21 than James and M ra was a 

22 than James. 

23 Q What was the time frame for your 

l.Sl.OD 0 
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3 court in 1984 but that was bee 

4 Department of Social Services for out of home lacement. 

5 So our on•t contain the records on when he was 

e was 

• 

10 and she 

11 almost five ears. We had her in foster care. t also 

12 referred her tc the state for 3 placement in a residential 

13 program that she stayed for a couple of years and we also 

erapy an ng. 

16 concernin 

19 A Rick ia in rison at this oint. 

20 Q Do you have an independent knowled e 

1 Myra. is now? 

saw WO 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

-----------------·--·· .. ----------- ... ----



AA03623

Page 42 

were consis 

4 mirror the robleme that the 

5 Q How w4a James different from his 

6 brother Ricky and his sister Myra? 

7 A Well, James was very quiet, home body. 

running , you 

• 

• 

13 which is 70 milee awa from Lansin iok her u one 

14 time. She waa a runaway and there was some concern that 

in ·pros and I had to 

up or er, preven 10n er 

• 

, 

21 the moved from the Miller Court out to the other 

22 it was a much nicer neighborhood and once they were there, 

ames spent most o s tJ.IDe at home~ 

ey move 
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1 uessin 

2 after I became involved --

3 court~ 

Q Officer Moore, what type of a youth 

o raise t emselves up out of the 

a 

9 exce tional 

10 of insight. Unfortunatel James was neither of those. Be 

11 had problems in learning and he didn"t have a lot of 

1-s pro ave a lot of insight 

gee, 

16 difficult 

17 Would ou class' 

18 A Well, he definitel was in the earl 

gol-ng in Be was running with his 

ouse, s sister was also 

an aevera 

23 extensive 

24 definitel was the follower. 

25 Q You never had the o 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 Deborah Pan 

3 A I did not. 

4 MR. EWING: That would conclude direct. 

THE COURT: Cross. 

you, your onor. 

g 

10 Mr. Moore how lo 

11 of our defendant, Mr. Cha ell serve as his 

eeper, care taker? 

A From -- legally from 1972, she got 

pin some ime, we 

17 home. 

18 Q We've had evidence in this case th 

19 ived with his grandmother from the a e of two. 

A Well 

e correct? 

rue 

25 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 



AA03626

• 

4 Did she have a res onsible 

5 with law enforcement in Lansin I Michi an? 

6 A Wellt she wasn't with law enforcement. 

raining 

12 How lon did ahe work with the State 

13 Police Training Academy? 

14 A For a considera e period of time. I 

19 As 

20 larcenies and two breakin and enterin offensea? 

21 A Yes, and a ina.lioious destruction under 

was a par e same secon a B 



AA03627

2 A From a roximatel 

3 December of 1984. 

4 Q What age was the defendant at that 

9 describ d as a la 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q What did he steal? 

pair o enn1..s s oes. 

OU ing an 

17 That was 1521 Herbert? 

18 A That is correct. 

Q where 

• 

24 chronolo Did 

25 ni ht it occurred? 

PATSY K. SMITE, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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3 don 1 t have that but m -- I 

4 was is the answer. 

Q Wae 1521 Herbert an occupied dwelling 

as. 

10 When 

11 let's focus on the first one initiall as breakin 

12 enter ng, what does that mean? Bow do these people who 

wen in to ouse occupied by other persons get into 

• , .. 

18 Do ou have an 

19 of how they broke and entered? 

20 A I don't. I don't. I'm aasumin that 

was a oor or on't. 

or you o 

PATSY K. SMlTH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTE 
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Page 48 

• 

3 ou've 

4 caused to the residence if an when ent 

5 A I'm sorry. 

n reviewing the file, there was indication 

ouse • 

• 

0 

11 

12 Q You've also mentioned a second 

13 larceny. Elaborate somewhat regarding that offense. Where 

a.ppen an was eto en? 

ears 

• , 

18 

19 was the breakin and ent which also inv 

20 destruction of 

21 A That is correct, I went back in 

reviewing as a part of 

e 

PATSY K. SMIT 

-------••, ,, __ 
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3 house. 

4 Q Now, you are using the pronoun tha. I 

5 you've already mentioned that the siblings of the 

yra y, were 

as a er 

• 

10 A 

11 Did ou learn wh it was that the 

12 would enter and act maliciously once they got inside? 

13 A Wel, there was something going on 

WO -- is group o e. 

18 tried to remember but I don't remember an more than 

19 that. 

20 Q Do you know how the perpetrators 

in 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 50 

3 

4 A I don't if it's in Southern Michi an. 

5 l suspect it's in Jackson in Southern Michi an Prison but 

a 3e~~es of armed robberi~s and received, just a 

year or wo ago, recei~e ence • 

• 

12 You"ve mentioned that ou took 

13 considerable intere&t, special interest in this defendant 

a.Dll. y7 

19 

20 roductive adult life? 

21 A Well, that 1 a certainly is the goal, 

yes, s r. 

wa.s i your 

---· ...... . ...... -~------
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3 an contact ~ith him since that time of an kind. 

4 Q Therefore~ you know nothing about his 

5 relationsh~p with Deborah Pano6~ the homicide victim in 

s case 

--
10 A That is correct, 

11 Q -- is that correct? 

12 And that you presumably, because of your 

13 spec~a ~nterest in h1.m and his fam ly, gave your very best 

l.S case w.1. 0 

t 

18 MR. HARMON; Thank ou. That•s all our 

19 Bonor. 

20 MR. EWING: Know redirect • 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

' ---------------
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................. --·--·-------------------------~-----------

, 

4 eub'ect connected with this trial or to read watch or 

5 listen to any report of or commentary on this trial or an 

person connac tria. y any mediwn of 

in 

11 We will be 

12 confines of the courtroom. Reconvene at 1:30. 

13 We are in recess. If I could see the 

orneys n c era y. 

8 

19 THE COURT; Will counsel a roach the 

20 bench. 

1 (0 iscussion not reported.) 

e 

• 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

________________ .,, -.. ,, .. _______ _ 
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4 case where ou are a witness. At least I've saved m self 

5 that problem, but, in any event, I apologize for that. 

ere was no ing I cou 

ou may ca your nex ness. 

• 

CLARA AXAM 

12 havin been first dul sworn to tell the truth, the whole 

13 truth and nothing but the truth, testified and said as 

owa: 

lease state ame 

19 our last name for the record. 

20 A Clara Alcam, A-X-A-M. 

21 Q o you ve? 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 54 

• 

3 A 

4 Q Bow do ou kno~ James? 

5 A He's my grandson. 

o you recognize him in court today? 

11 because I can 1 t se 

12 that's James right there with lasses on. 

13 MR. EWING: Will the record reflect the 

ion, your 

5 

18 

19 father. 

20 Q What was hia mother's name? 

A Shirley Chappell. 

l.S your 

PATSY K. 
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Page 55 

4 A She ot killed in a car ace 

5 by a car. 

Q And after her death, did you assume the 

• 

11 Wel 

12 hard like he wouldntt co.mm.unicate 

13 Q How long --

A n't talk. 

l.llle ··pa:, ore 

18 How 

19 treat ou? 

20 A Oh, he treated me fine. He had 

pro ems • You e was alow, but he treated me all 

ems • e waen e 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT 
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- • 
I 

3 school? 

4 A Yea. 

5 Q And what kind of student was he? 

o norms. up 

im in epecia 

• 

10 es. 

11 Q Bow did he res ond to those s aoial 

12 education classes? 

13 A We e went 

every ing. o specia asaas a 

18 Now ou worked durin the time that 

19 you were raising James, correct? 

20 A Yes. 

you war 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

---------------------------~---------- ,,, __ ,, ____ ,_ 
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Page 57 

• 

4 How did ou feel about Deborah 

5 A A nice nice. 

Q Do you James 5hould be 

appene 

• 

11 A Yea. 

12 Q Would ou like to be able to corres ond 

13 with him? 

Yes. 

18 

19 MR. EWING: I don't have an other 

20 questions. 

MR. HARMON: No queations, your Honor. 

? 

• 

• 

PATSY K. SMITH OFFICIAL CO 
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• 

• 

3 MR. EWING: Sharon 

4 

SHARON AXAM, 

sworn e 

as 

• 

10 

11 BY MR. EWINGi 

12 Q Please our 

13 last name for the record. 

• 

18 A All 

19 Q Are ou related to James Cha ell? 

20 A Yes. 

How are you related to him? 

e e my nep ew. 

am.ea -- were you 
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2 was two 

3 A Yes~ 

4 Q Was that a difficult time tor Jamee? 

9 hard. Be took it 

10 MR. EWING: Your Honor ma roach? 

11 TBB COURT; Yes. 

Q BY MR. EWING) Sharon, I'm showing you 

en repose 

16 roxima 

17 that h w,ae taken? 

18 A Oh, I don 1 t remember. I don"t know. 

an you give an estimate? 

our. 

23 

24 admission of Defense Pro osed Exhibit D. 

25 MR. HARMON: No ob·ection, 

PAT Y K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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n 
:::,-

Page 60 
(V ,, 
<D --I 

n 

3 

4 to assist in the raisin of Jamee· is that true? 

5 A 

ow was ames as a c ? 

now. 

10 

11 A No. 

Q Towards yourself? 

any 

17 

18 How old was Jame 

19 tending him during the day? 

A Maybe about 10. 

e grow 

25 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 61 

4 Q Do ou think he was ex osed to a lot 0£ 

5 drug use? 

A 

aron, o you 

11 other e19tions. 

12 MR. HARMON: No cross, your Honor. 

TH : May 

• • 

t , 

18 MR. EWING: Your Honor, at this ti.me Mi;-. 

19 Chappell would l ke to make his allocution statement. 

: • 

25 I James Cha would like to sa I'm ve 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page 62 

2 w 

3 Deborah Ann Panos. She meant th 

4 always will. 

We three lovely children together and I 

9 teach them h 

10 would also like to teach them how to avoid an 

11 typea of violence and other children if I aould. 

to adjust to the life 

my C ren n any way 

16 to ether as 

17 kind of ositive role in children• 

18 That's all I ask, that's all I want and 

• 

23 

24 rebuttal case at this time? 

25 MR. HARMON: No 

FFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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n 
:::,-

Page 63 
(V ,, 
<D --I 

e 

3 outs' 

4 more than about fiva to 10 minutes but the finalizat' 

5 the5e Instructions is eeeential to the conclusion of this 

y reso most of those issues 

ernoon. owe JUG av-ea 

, 

10 final ar wnents. Soi 

11 the courthouse here I would a reciate it. 

12 During this recess, it is our dut not to 

13 converse among yourselves or with anyone else on any 

8U or 

18 television or radio and ou are not to form ore 

19 opinion on any subject connected with this casa until it is 

:nu.t.t.ed to you. 

ease e you e 

25 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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.. ··--···----------------------------------------

3 we will come back itt here and make a record 

4 

(0 the record at 2:17 p.m. and back on the 

p.m. 

10 THE COURT: We will o back on 

11 settle the Ju Instructions. We are outside the resence 

12 0 ury. The defendant is present with all counsel. 

Are tot s act1.on with 

e pena y 

• 

17 MR. EW 

18 THE COURT: Does the State ob'ect to the 

19 g1ving of any of theae Instructions? 

MR. HARMON: No, your Bonor. 

ave any 

24 

25 of an of these Ju Instructions? 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 additional Instructions to offer? 

4 

9 

10 

11 

16 

17 

18 

23 

24 

25 

reaence of 

• 

MR. EWING; No. 

. • Do e1t er party request that the 

• • 

THE COURTs That will b 

All ri ht, brin the back in. 

e 

7 

MR. HARMON: Yes our Honor. 

MR. EWINGi Yes, your Honor. 

emen o 

you on aw as i iea 

com with Nevada law it's necess 

ou these aarefull ared written Instructions. 

The Instructions are lon and some are uite 



AA03647

··-·------

2 to , 

3 au will be able to take these written t 

4 you so that you may there read and consider the~ 

Y• 

e 

10 THE COURTS Counsel a roach th • 

11 (Off the record discussion not re orted. 

THE COURT: All right, the record will 

re een rea rom Instruct on ~o. 32. 

s case an 

, 

17 ladies and ent 

18 

(At th s time, the Court continued reading 

' 

24 • 

25 MS. SILVER: Thank our Ho 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 



AA03648

2 members 

3 ood and com assion makes the death 

4 our human capacity for evil and depravit makes it a 

~ as a representative for the State of Nevada; 

• o pre ac:e my 

9 of ou to 

10 ehould not misinter rat an of the State's ar ument eome 

11 suggestion by me or co-counsel that this is an easy task. 

s a very serious matter wh ch brings us 

1.es an 

• 

16 so self-centered such as 

17 away a human life in the most violent and brutal wa 

unagina e, but the fact remains that it was Deborah Panos 

Do not orgat 

• 

23 31st of 1995. So it' 

24 considerin rehabilitation. This isn't a 

25 hearing. This isn't a forger case where the defendant can 

OURT REPORTER 
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e 

2 ever better with restitution. T · 

3 unfortunately, where his grandmother or his aunt can come 

4 ~n ere and give back these three children the mommy that 

away earing, 

8 

9 articular! when it a lies in a murder case like this. 

10 It's eociety•s expression, it•a our sense of moral outra e, 

's proper to e outraged by the way this defendant 

a.nos a. e young age 

• 

16 achieved b severe unishment. The death deters. 

17 We know that all we need to do ia look in era or 

urn on reoogn12e tat a very 

are eomm1. 

• 

23 escalation of domestic violence. It's serious because it 

24 leads to murder and certainl we saw it in this case. We 

saw We saw t from the time 
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... ·······--·-·--------------------

2 when he threw Deborah d 

3 sold the children's furniture. He threw her down, he 

4 kicked her~ he beat her. 

e eaca e was 

9 defendant bacomes so brazen in hia violence to her that he 

10 begins to actually beat her in pub1ic in front of other 

11 peop e. He er l..n front o sa Duran and Mike 

co-war ers. a;i.re, 

16 tri to the but this is one which ou are told 

17 that she is taken to the trauma center by an atttbulance and 

we see e esca a ~on rise, is vio ence r~se y June e 

. 
s.1.ng a 

22 let of 

23 At the statement I 

24 told all of you that this case would answer the question of 

a 
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1 erson who abused the 

2 ou ht to look at this icture ladie 

3 all ought to say, ah-ha, this is why the because when 

e~ve, when they try to make the perpetrator 

going a any more, 

I 

B and entlem 

9 We know the daath deters. It 

10 out a message and what message has the defendant sent out 

is caee ence enda ~n murder? 

y 

15 and fore 

16 What kind of messa e does this send out to witnesses to 

17 victims of domestic violence? What mesaa e would the death 

pena out a message that 

s a 

22 and this defe 

23 by a stran er, but a marria e license or lack ther 

24 a license to kill and Deborah Panos ian't an less daad 

a pas with this defendant and 



AA03652

3 dead. 

4 The defendant stated man times, durin the 

5 trial in the guilt phase, that he feels lower than dirt, 

ye, ironica emen, ower 

y. 

10 ized to ou and of course that is all ve 

11 predictable and he ma be serious and he ma be 

12 consc entious in his statements to you, but I submit to you 

e is sorry ecause e 

17 on the a ravatin circumstances and how ou will w 

18 them back in the jury room and that would be cont4ined in 

ion No. 7, ies an emen, i you wanted to 

wri own in your ave 

24 forms of unishment which are contained and which 

25 heard much about, in order to consider the death 

MITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 as "1ell as 

2 unanimoual find that at least one 

3 exist in this case. Now we have alle ed four. We have 

-- but I want to go over the first two. The first 

er was oonunl. person w o 

8 was c 

9 or a bOllle invasion. 

10 Ladies and gentlemen, by your verdicts in 

is case, y your 1/er cts of burglary, by robbery with 

on, agree 

air 

16 alread found unanimous! that two a ravatin 

17 circumstances exist in this case. So when o back to 

you Wl- see t especial verdict forms and you 

wo aggrava ing 

n 

• 

2 

23 ma consider the death as well as the other 

24 of punishment at this point. 

ere are two ot er aggravating 
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3 erson who in the commi.ssio 

4 did, in fact, commit a sexual assault and also that this 

mur er torture or depravity of mind. I submit to 

Oollllll ya person 

10 that were taken from her va ina at the co 

11 that there was semen on those va inal swabs and in fact 

now that the frequency in which you 

e same e semen o 

• 

16 semen. 

17 we know that there's obviousl baen sexual 

18 I submit to you tha.t the onl other element 

aexua assau t l.s whet er or not it was against her 

wi er coneen 

23 

24 residence. You heard the testimon 

25 Parole 6 Probation officer. She was ao etrified of this 

MITH, FFICIAL COURT REPORTER 

.,.. 
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1 defendant 

2 concerns. We know that 

3 Parole & Probation on almost a dail basis. She was 

to eath he was going to be releasedw We know, ladies and 

emen, e the defendant•s 

, 

9 ladies and entlemen be ond a 

10 So I submit to ou that the thi~d 

aggrava 1ng circumstance has, n fact, been proven and that 

as we n your specia verdicts. 

ing circums ance ~e 

15 

16 elau hterin of this victim how do we 

17 tortured her as well prior to the murder? Well it ma not 

a hot prodd~ng iron and kept prodding her 

o you ow to er 

22 mind 

23 Remember and I should ' 

24 that the torture and de of mind the are contained 

in • It says here, "That torture is the act or 
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2 robabilit of de 

3 such an act or acts with the intent to cauae cruel ain and 

4 suffering for the purpose of revenge, for the purpose of 

persuas on or or any o c purpo5e 

9 re ard and which is i 

10 life." 

s name w 

in 

16 terrified of thie defendant and we knew that he had 

17 threatened to do the OJ on her. 

o that day? Be did show 

23 oint when she came home throw them at her f 

24 "Don't these mean ou?n We can tell that this 

probably at some point, he did find 
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1 the letter 

2 from another man and obv' u 

3 were torn up and be was mad. Well, wh shouldn't he be. 

is mea carpet that he w~lked on on a da11y 

er man. e was contro 

venge 

8 and so wha 

9 I want to show ou first State's Ex· · 

10 and 42 and I will tell you that quote from Dr. Green, 

ese epict a ot of bruising around the right 

0 e Jaw, an some ruieee 

• 

15 the ear with a fist a 

16 blow to her cheek bone with a fist. That's at least three 

17 ows she took in the face by this man over here who claims 

every 

22 ·uet look at that icture 

2J by a fist, ladies and gentlemen ma be on more than one 

24 ow, but let's give him the favor of saying it's at least 

erioua the other 
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2 the other c 

3 knuckles penetrated her akin and ri ed her skin off her 

4 forehead. 

corrup 

9 some scra es with a lar e bruise 

10 also mentioned that same forehead injucy, but look at the 

11 ruise on her chin. That's yet another blow. I think we 

an 

• 

16 here, the bruise ia a ood size. I don't think we 

17 have one with a ruler in it, but figuring she ia an avera e 

1ve or so, you can get a pretty 

er 

23 We show here another abrasion below the 

24 elbow and he concluded it was a defensive wound of some 

ype. now; but it is 
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• 

2 

3 this is the ri ht hand and wrist "It's a ood size 

4 bruise on the back of the hand, one to the wrist, and a 

sma er one of the wrist." That'B three 

ry1.ng o pr-even 

9 And we 

10 

11 around, as she begged him to stop beating her. we•~a not 

sure. 

a very 

• • , 

16 that as she was thro 

17 defendant that aita there at a roximatel six feet tall 

approximate y 180 pounde and he did thia to a woman, a 

woman o you e 

, 

23 as he could and ou know he ma not have 

24 after the other, ladies and entlemen. He ma have unched 

25 er one time good in the ear and, as she couldn't hear 
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, 

there and cried hew 

4 two and then he ave her another unch and called her nome 

5 more familiar names or, perhaps, he told her that he hopes 

10 MR. EWING; Your Honor r•m to have to 

11 ob'ect to the roaecutor•s misinter retation of the law as 

12 it applies to torture. 

13 THE COURT: 

, you 

18 lad his woman.•· So what did he do. Well as her 

19 bloodied and bruised and battered body lied there and as 

20 she was undoubtedly crying, this defendant, at some point, 

o you pu er er pan ies an 

25 didn•t ra e her. You see he had had sex with her 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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Page BO 

I 

4 lose her ri ht to ea no eim because ehe haa had sex 

5 with this person in the past. She doesn't lose that right 

ever in a, ever, an 

anos, o aay no an 

11 And robabl at some oint ma be he let her 

12 get up and maybe she knew what in God's name am I going to 

13 do ecause she eaw that loo 1..s eye. 

18 needed hel and she was c unfortunatel those 

19 cries for help were never answered. I submit to you he 

2 continue l.S torture an He went into 

25 into the wall the wa he ueuall did and at some 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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2 

3 attem t to esc:a from this defendant and this defendant 

4 threw her down and he continued his torture and he threw 

own on after he sold the 

own on on 

9 

10 knelt over her and I submit to ou that as she lied there 

11 as she lied there helpless and bruised and bloodied and 

ant cont~nued his 

ove 

16 ve This WllS 

17 ha ened to Deborah Panos on Au ust 31st waa uick and he 

18 took this knife and she saw that knife, ladies and 

gen emen, an saw e person tat was 

wasn ure o 

• 

23 bab that the 

24 knife above her throat and she saw his fac 

25 that knife coming, I submit to ou she felt the knife in 

COURT REPORTER 
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3 o en her chest because we know it cracked her chest o en 

4 because it went down into her lungs and it hit two of her 

mit to you 

, 

9 robabl a moment ~here she was 

10 could no loner torture her an more. 

11 He stabbed her approximately 13 times; 10 

area; 

16 wounds were lethal and 

17 died like that ladies and entleman. It means she was 

18 901..ng to d~e w~thout medical attention becauGe those are 

no you survive roman 

• 

23 and he stabbed 

24 cavit boom. Does that show a erverted intent? Does 

25 that show that malignant heart? And then he took the knife 
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elvic area. 

ou. De raved mind I submit to 

3 OU. 

4 So from the pictures, from t over 

5 the 1.ngers 

Debbie's bod 

bent knife this defendant committed torture and 

10 not onl murder. 

11 I want to comment on aggrava ng 

12 c1.rcums ance ave 

and what it 

can do b actuall holdin to flesh and piercing that 

17 flesh and organs and making a massive bloo As a 

1B person waa per egging 

1.c or q 

ro • 

nd over and over I submit to ou 

that she cried out and she be ed for her life and she 

24 be ed to live on behalf of those three litt ren. 

25 Imagine t a person 
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2 a riate 

3 from the rest of human race and wh it's 

4 ecause, at sotrn:! point, it's conceivable that Deborah, 

er caroti artery, 

cious, s e 

9 could continue to stab i 

10 special trait, characteristic that this defendant 

11. possesses, and the two gratuitous stabs to her pelvic area 

ese p1.c ures, 

15 • 

16 As rosecutora we ima ine in our societ 

17 that people are going to kill perhaps other 

ers. We expect tat obviously, 

an emen, is 

r 

22 for a woman like 

23 what we don't expect, ladies and entlemen is a 

24 perpetrator like this to continue stabbing into the bod • 

y is so appropriate or this 
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2 want to ex lain to ust briefl some 

3 of the mitigating circumstances I anticipate the defense 

4 will cla to you and I know that they have made some 

1.ns1.nua 1.on 1.n e1.r opening o you an 0 

9 However the in fact ar ue or au est to ou that 

10 there are mitigating circumstances. So let me go over 

11 them. 

16 defendant but I submit to ou that what we•re talkin 

17 about with that mitigating circumstance i8 if a defendant 

18 is aomew ere aroun 18 or 19 or even may e 20 years o , 

23 ou that this defendant was born on That is a 

24 couple -- two montha shy or, excuse me, a couple months 

25 16 28t ay. t. 
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2 ears from 30. Be ~as 10 

3 with Deborah Panos and he had three children. Certain! 

4 this defendant cannot be considered a youth in terms of 

, 

9 thie. So that's not a miti ator. 

10 Another one, the defendant was an accomplice 

l in a mur er y anot er person and hie 

y mi.nor. , 

16 as far as that miti ator. There ma be a situation let•e 

17 say hypothetically, that the defendant and a man named John 

ery toge er at e 7-11 .. So the 

river~ ge 

23 the defendant is out in the car. He didn't want the 

24 cashier daad. Well, ladies and gentlemen, in the State of 

one is means t at 
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(V 

"1J I 

1 

2 the Felon Murder Rule. Wh? We know that robbe like 

3 you"ve already decided, it's such a dangerous kind of 

occurs as a reau t's 

• 

8 talkin about. The defendant was an accom 

9 committed by another person and his partial ation in the 

10 s relatively mLnor. Well, that mitigates death~ 

ere are 

• 

. to .be there when his co-cons irator murders the other 

16 person and he is convicted of murder of the first degree. 

17 That certainly isn 1 t the case here. 

22 John. Well, under the Felon Murder Rule that et awa 

23 driver is even liable for murder in the first degree for 

is co-conapira is accomp ice getting mur ered or 

e 
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2 de ree. However 

3 was a partici ant in the defendant's criminal conduct or 

4 consented to the act. So obviously in a case like that, 

ere cou e some Illl. igation o Again, not the 

as 

9 Next the murder w 

10 defendant wae under the influence of extreme mental or 

11 emotional disturbance. The defense has insinuated that 

ey are going 

16 ex erienced a break in a relationshi at some oint but 

17 you know, our laws don't say, gee, you know, if ou murder 

someone ecause you a past relationship with them, you 

22 I 

23 been disturbed to an extant. He ma have been 'ealous he 

24 may have been angry, and revengeful and he may have been 

at's a out vio ence ~n that's 
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n 
:::,- Page 89 
(V ,, 
<D - s -I 

3 disturbance'' and how 

4 and gentlemen, that ri ht after he murdered her 

5 his hands off in the sink, he took SOille from her 

er keys, he took her car, he 

e car e went 

0 

10 Turner and LaDon 

11 he wasn't mental! or emotional! 

12 upset. What was he doing? Be was Hip Bop. He waa actin 

JUD e usua You would have never known 

e 

17 

18 We know that the defendant soon 

19 nto Lucky's apparently and at least we can infer that and 

restate what I said in the guilt phase. As he was 

or JUBt t e 

25 back to the 

PATSY K. SMITH, OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER 
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1 that 

2 mental! disturbed in an In fa.ct he ma 

3 tell Deborah Turner, ''Make sure to ut the ke s under the 

4 mat and, by the wa.y, park it around the back," That's how 

e was over • 

9 wanted he basioall did. 

10 Ladies and gentlemen, they give you an 

1 excuse. They say, oh, we are not giving you an excuse, we 

ving you an ngs. 

• 

16 conscious either. 

17 The defendant has no history -- excuse me 

as no signi icant crimina -- r•m not say ng 

xcuse me. aa no 

• 

23 murder could sa OU well ee I have never 

24 really been in trouble with the law before or ma be in his 

5 past, ife, perhaps he only picked 
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